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EBURU FOREST: MPESA 
FOUNDATION PLANTS 
7,500 INDIGENOUS 
TREES

RHINO ARK RECEIVES 
DONATION OF FENCE 
EQUIPMENT FROM 
INSTARECT

KAKAMEGA FENCE 
PROJECT HAS 
STARTED

WORK PLAN...
INNOVATIVE CONSERVATION FINANCING SCHEME





Since our establishment 31 years ago, INNOVATION has been one of 
the defining characteristics of our conservation approach. Initially, the 
focus was on addressing the rampant poaching of the endangered 
black rhinos inside the Aberdare National Park and reducing human-
wildlife conflicts on neighbouring farmlands. Construction and 
management of a game-proof electric fence proved to be very 
effective in addressing these twin challenges, and is now widely used 
in many parts of the country and abroad. In those days, it was a novel 
concept involving innovative technologies.  

The development and promotion of innovative solutions to the 
continued and evolving challenges facing the conservation of our 
montane forests and other threatened wildlife habitats remains at the 
heart of Rhino Ark’s conservation work.

During the past few years, emerging technologies have been further 
developed and are being implemented by Rhino Ark in collaboration 
with key partners.

On Mt. Kenya, we are finalizing the implementation of the patrol 
monitoring system, together with ESRI, the world’s largest mapping 
software company.  The system will provide real-time information on 
where patrol teams are and where they have been. This will enable 
managers to check how effective patrols are. It will also show all past 
and recent incidents, facilitating the detection of hotspot areas. This 
will provide a means to improve efficiency.

Also on Mt. Kenya, on the Electric Fence project, two one-way 
automatic elephant gates have been constructed with support from 
the Wildlife Conservation Society and the Mount Kenya Trust.  They 
enable elephants coming from the north, from Shaba and Isiolo, to 
enter the forest whilst preventing the exit of elephants from the 
forest.  These are the first gates of this type ever built! 

In Eburu, a new fence monitoring system has just been installed 
on the 43.3-km long electric fence. The system provides real-time 
information on the voltage on each of the fence sections and sends 
alerts to the fence management team when a voltage drop occurs.  
This is the first such system installed in Kenya. 

Over time, as conservation challenges evolve, new solutions and 
technologies are called for.  Rhino Ark will remain at the forefront of 
exploring these solutions and working with partners to successfully 
implement measures that enhance conservation of precious 
ecosystems.
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Zacharius Okoth, Adam Mwangi

Photography by: Donna Sheppard

Rhino Ark seeks solutions to the challenges facing the mountain forest 
ecosystems of Kenya, also known as the water towers. More specifically, 
Rhino Ark aims to:

(i) Protect Kenya’s mountain forests, other threatened habitats and 
their rich biodiversity; 

(ii) Engage and educate adjacent communities in conservation; 

(iii) Secure the connectivity between mountain forests and other 
threatened wildlife habitats; 

(iv) Establish sustainable financing mechanisms for the conservation of 
mountain forests and  other threatened wildlife habitats;

(v) Advocate nationally and internationally for the conservation of the 
mountain forests and other threatened habitats, their wildlife and 
their ecological functions; and,

(vi) Use science to assess the impacts of, and review conservation 
interventions.  

RHINO ARK OBJECTIVES
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RHINO CHARGE 2019 - RESULTS - AWARDS
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FUNDS AWARDS

1st David Schaefer Trophy: 
Peter Kinyua / Tomie Hellerstedt / Moses Nyagah / 
Johan Mistiaen / Robert Kariuki / Tom Morton

KES: 19,000,000 Car 23

2nd Diamond Trust Trophy:
Adil Khawaja / Marco Brighetti / Abid Khawaja / 
Massimiliano Brighetti / Michelle Brighetti  

KES: 17,000,003 Car 44

3rd Highest cash sponsorship:
Stanley Kinyanjui / Charles Wambua / John Kariuki / 
Sharon Wambua /  Michael Muange / David Mwaura / 
Edward Muniu

KES: 15,015,499 Car 62

EVENTS AWARDS

1st Overall (Duncan Mitchell Perpetual Trophy):
Mark Glen / Bryn Llewelyn / Gerard Beaton / Piers Daykin / 
Steve Outram / Johnny Harris 

Car 48

2nd Overall:  
Mikey Hughes / Russell Hughes / Ryan Outram / Oliver Outram /
Charles Hewitt-Stubbs / Mat Evans

Car 33

3rd Overall:  
William Carr-Hartley / Antony Havelock / Mikey Carr-Hartley / Neil 
McRae/ Damian Fison / Gary Hopcraft 

Car 42

Victor Ludorum (Land Rover Trophy):
Adil Khawaja / Marco Brighetti / Abid Khawaja / 
Massimiliano Brighetti / Michelle Brighetti 

Car 44

1st in Class U:
Sabine Kontos / Petra Somen / Emma Morton / Catherine Coulson /
Ann-Kristina Roenchen

Car 19

1st in Class M:
Mark Glen / Bryn Llewelyn / Gerard Beaton / Piers Daykin /
Steve Outram / Johnny Harris 

Car 48

Coupe Des Dames (Tim Nicklin Perpetual Trophy):
Sabine Kontos / Petra Somen / Emma Morton / Catherine Coulson /
Ann-Kristina Roenchen

Car 19

Spirit of the Charge (Rob Combes Trophy): Manee Choda Car 6

Tim Samuels Gauntlet Challenge:
Patrick Garner / Terry Childs / Chris Childs / Anthony Childs / 
Billy Norris / Joachim Bebbington

Car 49

Tiger Line 1 (Njia ya Ndume Award):
Ian Duncan / Francesco Checchini / Anthony Nielsen / Manik Choda / 
Hassan Sachedina 

Car 2

Tiger Line 2 (Njia ya Ndume Award):
Jon Bovard / Philip Walton / Kyle Ray / Graham McKittrick / 
Rob Anderson / Wolfie Walton

Car 5

Properly shafted Award: Jaspal Singh / Harminder Bhambra / Edward Ngatia / James Maunda Car 39

We would like to express sincerest appreciation to all 
those who made it possible to stage the event:

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE AND OFFICIALS
Don White - Chairman Rhino Charge Committee /
Clerk of the Course
Christian Lambrechts - Rhino Charge Committee /
Executive Director Rhino Ark
Max Meinzingen - Rhino Charge Committee / Deputy 
CoC / Logistics / Search & Rescue
Steve Grant - Rhino Charge Committee / Deputy 
CoC / Security
Peter Gethi - Rhino Charge Committee / Community 
Liaison / Venue Check in
Asim Shah - Rhino Charge Committee / Head 
Quarters / GP Liaison
Jeremy Andrade - Rhino Charge Committee /
Scrutineering
Amar Desai - Rhino Charge Committee / Search & 
Rescue
Valerie Gunputrav - Rhino Charge Committee / 
Rhino Ark Liaison
David Lowe - Advisor to Rhino Charge Committee /
Search & Rescue
Anton & Belinda Levitan - Radios / Maps / Advisor to 
Rhino Charge Committee
Dr Daniel Akech - Event Doctor

Devina Meinzingen - Headquarters Manager
Leah Levitan - Website / Portal Administration 
/ Raffle
David Gachuche & Tom Kioko - Results /
Rivercross
Magdelle Dempers & Melinda Grant-Weir- 
Venue Check-in / HQ Radio Operators
George Gunputrav & Eric Kihiu - Venue 
Check-in
Zack Mutugi - Security - KK Security Guards
Kim Bhari - Finance Field Audit
Jan Allan - Fixed Wing Aircraft & Chief Pilot
Mike Cheffings & Bruce Field - Gyrocopter Pilots
Malcolm Simon - HQ infrastructure / ICTs & 
Database/Vehicle Safety Monitoring
Ross Field - Air Band Radio
Sarah Davies - Communications Advisor
Chantal Young- Competitor Liaison
Jason Levitan - Logistics / Fuel / Water
Raju Chagger & James Rix - Scrutineering
Pete & Cilla Young - Scrutineering
Raymond Kibanga - Waste Sorting Station
Tejash Joshi - Search & Rescue
Colin & Tony Church - Competitor Information
Henrietta Remnant & Lulu Roy - Raffle Desk

GUARD POSTS OFFICIALS
Rosemary Calder, Willem Dolleman, John 
Porter, Roop Ruparel, Nick Martyn, Geoff 
Dagger, Nick Trench, Mandeep Rajbans, 
Mike Kirkland, Jeroen Van Der Hulst, 
Brian Haworth, Kat Combes, 
George Keith.

HQ ASSISTANTS & LOGISTICS
Anoushka Bhari, Bhaveshree Hirani, Brian
Owango, Emma Lowe, Sue & Brian 
Haworth, Donna Sheppard, Joseph 
Mutongu, Adam Mwangi, Samuel Kagiri, 
Sandra Hill, Helen Feather, Faith Kanja, 
Sid Chudasama, Zach Okoth.

RAFFLE COMMITTEE
Julius Kamau, Valerie Gunputrav, Belinda 
Levitan, Leah Levitan, Devina Meinzingen,
Kate Mwangi, Aparna Patil, Henrietta 
Remnant, Lulu Roy & Tracey White.

OUR TEAM SPIRIT
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CAR ENTRANT DIST SECTORS

48 Mark Glen 30.19 13

33 Jeremy Holley 30.36 13

42 Anthony Havelock 31.80 13

49 Terry Childs 31.90 13

5 Jon Bovard 32.20 13

22 Gray Cullen 32.56 13

44 Adil Khawaja 32.82 13

6 Manee Choda 33.09 13

21 Jonathan Somen 33.10 13

57 James Boorman 33.27 13

2 Ian Duncan 33.53 13

38 Sean Avery 34.52 13

28 Torben Rune 36.46 13

4 Nicholas Foley 36.58 13

26 Asit Patel 37.49 13

11 Ravi Patel 38.02 13

14 Priten Patel 40.42 13

3 Gurmeet Mehta 42.18 13

25 Alasdair Keith 45.11 13

12 Simon de la Rey 46.57 13

19 Petra Somen 36.13 12

9 John Bowden 38.91 12

60 Ajitesh Kapoor 39.21 12

20 Stephen McMillan 42.24 12

35 Mark Tilbury 43.43 12

34 Rajesh Maini 43.83 12

24 Jaspal Matharu 46.35 12

23 Peter Kinyua 54.69 12

55 Ramesh Halai 29.64 11

40 Peter Francombe 31.71 11

32 Nikhil Vishram 37.60 11

30 Edward Johnstone 41.92 11

37 John Kanyali 57.56 11

56 Harveet Obhrai 22.80 10

53 Jonathan Jackson 24.90 10

18 Alykhan Fazal 41.02 10

7 Mahesh Bhatti 23.92 9

61 Ekya Shah 24.39 9

17 Tanya Church 28.00 9

58 Ashwin Kapoor 29.17 9

52 Hemel Pindolia 40.37 9

15 Anthony Stow 58.08 9

51 Dominic Rebelo 28.66 8

63 Tim Carstens 29.68 8

36 Adrian Wilcox 37.51 8

13 Chris Welles 90.22 8

1 Eddy Verbeek 19.18 7

31 Brian Kiondo 24.13 7

16 Andy Hill 46.47 6

54 Ole Vestergaard Johansen 13.56 5

8 Aadil Vaiani 5.33 4

47 Teresa Sapieha 21.08 4

64 Peter Bonde Nielsen 9.15 2

62 Stanley Kinyanjui 3.46 1

39 Jaspal Singh 0.00 0

10 Saqib Fazal 0.00 0

Team AK44 (car 44) receive their Victor Ludorum award at the Rhino Charge prize giving ceremony.
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YEAR NAME AMOUNT 
2019 Peter Kinyua  /  Car 23 19,000,000.00
2019 Adil Khawaja / ”Ak44” 17,000,003.00
2019 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers  15,015,499.00
2019 Bovard / Walton / Ray / McKittrick /  
 Anderson / Walton / Team 5 7,138,932.00
2019 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team  5,580,231.00
2019 Tim Carstens / Team Aussie Rules  5,395,400.00
2019 Glen / Llewellyn / Team 48  3,309,700.00
2019 Eddy Verbeek - Team One  2,810,212.00
2019 Jaspal Singh / Team Thirty Nine  2,270,001.00
2019 William Carr-Hartley / Team 42  2,431,254.00
2019 Priten Patel / Team Chomz  2,217,835.00
2019 Peter Bonde Nielsen / Car 64 2,211,616.64
2019 Eric Goss / J Ole Vestergaard / Danish 
 RC Team  2,193,265.70
2019 Manee Choda / Team Ole Choda  2,099,000.00
2019 Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos  2,091,000.00
2019 Teresa Sapieha / Team Wacus Girls 
 In Pearls  2,062,137.00
2019 Hemal Pindolia / Rhino ‘O’ Serious  2,033,314.00
2019 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi  2,032,609.60
2019 Simon De La Rey / Team South Africa  2,000,000.00
2019 Dominic Rebello / Deranged Rover  2,269,000.00
2019 John Bowden / Gumtree 4X4  1,889,303.85
2019 Gray Cullen / The Smiling Shenzies  1,835,847.00
2019 Ravi Patel / Frying Squad  1,768,624.80
2019 Nicholas Foley Team Four  1,764,700.00
2019 Torben Rune / 28 Team - Wait-A-Bit  1,762,717.00
2019 Andy Hill / Derek Upstone / 
 Meal Team Sixteen  1,754,238.00
2019 Jonathan Somen / Team King  1,751,980.60
2019 Terry Childs / Braeburn Seven Squared  1,710,514.00
2019 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge  1,659,000.00
2019 John Kanyali / Ole Nkurunett  1,652,000.00
2019 Aadil Vaiani / Good Times  1,645,000.00
2019 Anthony Stow / Kifaru Kwanza  1,638,783.68
2019 Ian Duncan / Ktm Cruisers 1,632,280.00
2019 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers  1,604,000.00
2019 Alykhan Fazal / Team Bundu Bandits  1,596,880.00
2019 Tony Hughes / Jeremy Holley / 
 Team Huzie  1,591,025.00
2019 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos / 
 Bush Babes 1,586,499.84
2019 Alasdair Keith / Charging Hippos  1,562,658.52
2019 Brandon Barbour / Team 57  1,558,500.00
2019 Mahesh Bhatti / Team Seven  1,551,581.00
2019 Nikhil Vishram / Cementers 
 Racing Team  1,518,792.96
2019 Asit Patel / Team  1,514,992.64
2019 Peter Francombe / Shaun Miller /  
 Team 40 Roving Rogues  1,500,100.00
2019 Edward Johnstone / The Internationals  1,500,047.00
2019 Stephen Mcmillan / Team Bush Bucks  1,500,000.00
2019 Rajesh Maini / Moto Moto 1,500,000.00
2019 Jonathan Jackson / Lordship Africa  1,500,000.00
2019 Richard Baudry / Victorious Secret  1,500,000.00
2019 Ekya Shah / Team Sixty One  1,500,000.00
2019 Adrian Wilcox / Team Aberdair Devils  1,234,632.00

2018 Peter Kinyua / Car 23  24,780,681
2018 McKittrick / Knight / Ray / Bovard / 
 McKittrick /  Smith / Team 5  21,138,381
2018 Adil Khawaja / ”Ak44”  16,217,000
2018 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers  10,540,500
2018 Tim Carstens / Team Aussie Rules  6,970,800
2018 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team  4,363,847
2018 Glen / Llewellyn / Team 48  4,110,063
2018 Don White Team One  3,359,976
2018 Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos  3,055,000
2018 Peter Francombe / Shaun Miller 
 Team 40 Roving Rogues  2,792,142
2018 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers  2,598,900
2018 Brandon Barbour / Team 57  2,507,500
2018 John Bowden / Gumtree 4X4  2,461,715
2018 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi  2,413,401
2018 Dominic Rebello / Deranged Rover  2,240,309
2018 Jaspal Singh / Team Thirty Nine  2,210,942
2018 Ramesh Vishram / Cementers 
 Racing Team  2,182,001
2018 Peter Bonde Nielsen / Car 64  2,158,471

YEAR NAME AMOUNT YEAR NAME AMOUNT
2018 John Kanyali / Ole Nkurunett  2,100,000
2018 Manee Choda / Team Ole Choda  2,090,000
2018 Hemal Pindolia / Rhino ‘O’ Serious  2,063,153
2018 Torben Rune / 28 Team-Wait-A-Bit  2,056,080
2018 Ravi Patel / Frying Squad  2,053,000
2018 Mahesh Bhatti / Team Seven  2,047,716
2018 Alasdair Keith / Charging Hippos  2,044,895
2018 Terry Childs / Braeburn Seven Squared  2,039,501
2018 Priten Patel / Team Chomz  2,037,464
2018 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos / 
 Bush Babes    2,036,000
2018 Michael Kontos / Team King 21  2,034,149
2018 Teresa Sapieha / Team Wacus Girls 
 in Pearls  2,005,700
2018 Eric Goss / J Ole Vestergaard / 
 Danish RC Team  2,000,689
2018 Simon De La Rey / Team South Africa  2,000,000
2018 Graham Cairns / Batuk  1,843,000
2018 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge  1,833,308
2018 Gray Cullen / The Smiling Shenzies  1,811,164
2018 Lynda Hughes / Lianne Dutoit / 
 The Laughing Hyenas  1,764,211
2018 Jaswaran Singh Sehmi  1,699,774
2018 Tony Hughes / Jeremy Holley / 
 Team Huzie  1,695,000
2018 Richard Baudry / Victorious Secret  1,640,800
2018 Alykhan Fazal / Team Bundu Bandits  1,586,475
2018 Adrian Wilcox / Team Aberdair Devils  1,577,728
2018 Anthony Stow / Kifaru Kwanza  1,572,124
2018 Aadil Vaiani / Good Times  1,566,001
2018 Edward Johnstone / The Internationals  1,560,900
2018 Ian Duncan (KTM Cruisers)  1,550,000
2018 Asit Patel  1,546,705
2018 Jonathan Jackson / Lordship Africa  1,540,000
2018 Andy Hill / Derek Upstone / 
 Meal Team Sixteen  1,535,580
2018 Brian Kiondo / Team Ingenious  1,505,000
2018 Wangai Kimeria  1,504,000
2018 Ekya Shah / Team Sixty One  1,502,201
2018 Harveet Obhrai / Big Foot  1,500,004
2018 Ajitesh Kapoor / Team Kobe  1,500,000
2018 Amman Shah / Team Douglas  1,500,000
2018 Rajesh Maini / Moto Moto  1,500,000
2018 Jonathan Stichbury / Team Forty-Five  1,135,000

2017 Peter Kinyua / Car 23   15,353,311 
2017 Peter Bonde Nielsen / Car 64   8,839,850 
2017 McKittrick / Knight / Bovard / Smith / 
 Ray / McKittrick  6,924,369 
2017 Adil Khawaja / ”Ak44”   6,304,013 
2017 Tim Carstens / Team Aussie Rules   5,452,690 
2017 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team   3,742,377 
2017 Don White   3,310,245 
2017 Peter Francombe / Shaun Miller 
 Team 40 Roving Rogues   3,114,406 
2017 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers   3,097,600 
2017 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi   2,799,242 
2017 Eric Goss / J Ole Vestergaard / 
 Danish RC Team   2,651,341 
2017 Anthony Havelock / Team 42   2,591,881 
2017 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers   2,554,765 
2017 Brandon Barbour / Team 57   2,481,928 
2017 Glen / Llewellyn / Team 48   2,405,391 
2017 Teresa Sapieha / Team Wacus Girls 
 In Pearls   2,361,028 
2017 Hemal Pindolia / Rhino ‘O’ Serious   2,200,000 
2017 John Kanyali / Ole Nkurunett   2,160,786 
2017 Dominic Rebello / Deranged Rover   2,145,963 
2017 Manee Choda / Team Ole Choda   2,138,000 
2017 Michael Kontos / Team King 21   2,061,926 
2017 Alasdair Keith / Charging Hippos   2,058,112 
2017 Ravi Patel / Frying Squad   2,049,925 
2017 Ramesh Vishram / Cementers 
 Racing Team   2,032,000 
2017 Graham Cairns / Batuk   2,022,020 
2017 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos /  
 Bush Babes   2,013,495 
2017 Priten Patel / Team Chomz   2,010,690 
2017 Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos   2,005,000 
2017 Rajesh Maini / Moto Moto   2,003,900 
2017 Wayne Barratt / Team South Africa   2,000,395 

2017 Simon Houghton / Team Pink Termites   2,000,000 
2017 Mahesh Bhatti   1,741,550 
2017 Mike Kirkland   1,737,234 
2017 Terry Childs / Braeburn Seven Squared   1,735,500 
2017 John Bowden / Gumtree 4X4   1,729,220 
2017 David Percival / Team Scrufi   1,650,523 
2017 Anthony Stow / Kifaru Kukaa   1,647,052 
2017 Brian Kiondo / Team Pesa Pap   1,612,000 
2017 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge   1,596,877 
2017 Gray Cullen / The Smiling Shenzies   1,591,570 
2017 Andy Hill / Derek Upstone /  
 Braeburn Four Squared   1,571,000 
2017 Wangai Kimeria   1,563,000 
2017 Adrian Wilcox / Team Aberdair Devils   1,552,558 
2017 Torben Rune / 28 Team - Wait-A-Bit   1,549,448 
2017 Harveet Obhrai / Big Foot   1,548,750 
2017 Asit Patel   1,543,205 
2017 Dhanraj Matharu / Team Metal   1,540,076
2017 Ashwin Kapoor / Royal Chargers   1,540,000 
2017 Christopher Welles / The Wags   1,538,000 
2017 Jonathan Jackson   1,538,000 
2017 Aadil Vaiani / Good Times   1,528,000 
2017 Mediratta / Sharma - Team Land Mawe   1,527,950 
2017 Richard Baudry / Victorious Secret   1,525,100 
2017 Ekya Shah / Team Sixty One   1,523,084 
2017 Tony Hughes / Jeremy Holley / 
 Team Huzie   1,518,000 
2017 Alykhan Fazal / Team Bundu Bandits   1,513,544 
2017 Amman Shah / Team Douglas   1,512,407 
2017 Glena Jiwani / Team Glena   1,507,724 
2017 Vishal Shah / Kurutu Chargers   1,504,000 
2017 Ajitesh Kapoor / Team Kobe   1,500,774 
2017 Rowena White / The Laughing Hyenas   1,500,376 
2017 Ian Duncan / KTM Cruisers   1,500,345 
   
2016 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers   14,500,000 
2016 Peter Kinyua / John Macharia / 
 Robert Kariuki   11,215,000 
2016 McKittrick / Knight / McKittrick / 
 Smith / Ray / Bovard   10,315,243 
2016 Tim Carstens / Team Aussie Rules   5,810,602 
2016 Adil Khawaja / ”Ak44”   5,128,142 
2016 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team   4,217,525 
2016 Manee Choda / Team Ole Choda   4,168,602 
2016 Don White   3,161,344 
2016 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi   2,802,730 
2016 Tony Hughes / Jeremy Holley / Team Hoozie   2,760,000 
2016 Dominic Rebello / Deranged Rover   2,557,203 
2016 Glen / Llewellyn / Beaton / Outram / 
 Daykin / Harris   2,533,900 
2016 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers   2,297,500 
2016 Anthony Havelock / Team 42   2,179,708 
2016 Peter Francombe / Shaun Miller /  
 Team 40 Roving Rogues   2,165,595 
2016 Alasdair Keith / Charging Hippos   2,150,030 
2016 Hemal Pindolia / Rhino ‘O’ Serious   2,069,000 
2016 Priten Patel / Team Chomz   2,033,000 
2016 Ravi Patel / Frying Squad   2,003,270 
2016 Peter Bonde Nielsen / Car 64   1,841,168 
2016 Teresa Sapieha / Girls In Pearls   1,762,535 
2016 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge   1,730,684 
2016 Asit Patel   1,655,218 
2016 Anthony Stow / Kifaru Kukaa   1,455,100 
2016 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos / Bush Babes   1,408,000 
2016 John Bowden / Gumtree 4X4   1,393,032 
2016 John Kanyali / Ole  Nkurunett   1,388,000 
2016 Torben Rune Team / Wait-A-Bit   1,346,344 
2016 Rowena White / The Laughing Hyenas   1,299,802 
2016 Eric Goss / J Ole Vestergaard / Danish Team   1,253,000 
2016 Adrian Wilcox / Team Aberdair Devils   1,240,075 
2016 Rajesh Maini / Moto Moto   1,210,125 
2016 Hill / Upstone / Waugh / Darche / 
 Braeburn Two Squared   1,194,557 
2016 Mahesh Bhatti   1,188,092 
2016 Gray Cullen / The Smiling Shenzies   1,179,980 
2016 Kontos / Somen / Steel / Ashworth / 
 Hechle   1,175,500 
2016 Brandon Barbour / Team 57   1,152,355 
2016 Terry Childs / Braeburn Seven Squared   1,149,738 
2016 Mike Kirkland   1,149,537 
2016 Richard Keeley    1,148,000 

FUNDRAISER HEROES
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR
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2016  Jaspal Matharu / Fat Rhinos   1,140,000 
2016  Tej Sehmi / Amar Forever   1,075,610 
2016  Ekya Shah / Team Sixty One   1,060,956 
2016  Simon Houghton / Team SA   1,057,792 
2016  Vishal Shah / Kurutu Chargers   1,053,000 
2016  James Dodson / Team Dirty Berty   1,044,154 
2016  Arbi Mussani / Ranger Team   1,038,000 
2016  Brian Kiondo   1,038,000 
2016  Ramesh Vishram / Cementers
  Racing Team   1,038,000 
2016  James Boorman / Jamie Manuel / 
  Team 53   1,035,250 
2016  Aadil Vaiani / Good Times   1,019,000 
2016  Harveet Obhrai / Big Foot   1,013,915 
2016  Mediratta / Sharma / Team Land Mawe   1,011,875 
2016  Richard Baudry / Victorious Secret   1,009,210 
2016  Ian Duncan / Ktm Cruisers  1,007,500 
2016  David Percival / Team Scrufi   1,004,570 
2016  Wayne Barratt   1,002,000 
2016  Peter Castle / The Dik-Dik’s   1,001,496 
2016  Dhanraj Matharu / Team Metal   1,000,000 
2016  Ashwin Kapoor / Royal Chargers   1,000,000 
2016  Edward Johnstone / The Internationals   1,000,000 
2016  Phil Tilley / Team Loosey   1,000,000 
2016  Darshak Patel / Bush Crawler   1,000,000 
 
2015 Alan McKittrick / Bruce Knight /  7,595,979
 Kyle Ray / Graham McKittrick / Jon Bovard / 
 Doungu Smith 
2015 Peter Kinyua / John Macharia 5,620,000
2015 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team 4,546,925
2015 Tim Carstens / Team Aussi Rules 4,391,949
2015 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers 4,273,000
2015 Chris Welles / Team USA 4,038,384
2015 Adil Khawaja / “AK44” 3,384,000
2015 Don White / Wait-a-bit Warriors 2,853,115
2015 Mark Glen / Team 48 2,586,990
2015 Peter Francombe / Roving Rogues 2,051,595
2015 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge 2,051,422
2015 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers 2,003,000
2015 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi 1,680,960
2015 John Bowden / Gumtree 4X4 1,586,564
2015 Wangai Kimeria 1,568,000
2015 Will Carr-Hartley / Team Forty Two 1,547,673
2015 Dominic Rebello / Deranged Rover 1,501,283
2015 Petra Somen / Team Bushbabes 1,500,000
2015 Mike Kirkland 1,487,271
2015 Priten Patel / Team Chomz 1,323,416
2015 Adrian Wilcox / Aberdair Devils 1,305,051
2015 Peter Bonde-Nielsen / Team 64 1,296,978
2015 Ekya Shah / Team Six-T-1 1,265,000
2015 Torben Rune / Team 28 - Wait-A-Bit 1,258,550
2015 Andy Hill / Mbili Squares 1,236,000
2015 Rajesh Maini / Moto Moto 1,231,000
2015 Rowena White / Laughing Hyenas 1,221,093
2015 Hemal Pindolia / Team RhinOSerious 1,179,001
2015 Eric Goss / Danish Team 1,169,287
2015 Anthony Stow / Team Kifaru Kwanza 1,155,748
2015 Teresa Sapieha / Girls in Pearls 1,153,029
2015 Tony Hughes / Team Hoozie 1,140,000
2015 Ian Duncan / KTM Cruisers 1,126,000
2015 Jaspal Matharu / Fat Rhinos 1,107,011
2015 James Boorman / Team 53 1,105,984
2015 Edward Johnstone / The Internationals 1,102,363
2015 Jas Sehmi / Team Jazz 1,094,107
2015 Mahesh Bhatti / Car number seven 1,093,015
2015 John Kanyali / Ole Nkrunett 1,088,000
2015 Nishit Mediratta / Land Mawe 1,083,000
2015 Brandon Barbour 1,060,600
2015 Preeyesh Shah / Team Twenty Seven 1,060,100
2015 Ravi Patel / Team Frying Squad 1,054,080
2015 Michael Kontos / Team Trojan Horse 1,050,500
2015 Manee Choda / Team Ole Choda 1,042,000
2015 Jonathan Jackson / Hogs on Tour 1,038,000
2015 Ashwin Kapoor / Royal Chargers 1,038,000
2015 Ramesh Vishram / Cementers 
 Racing Team 1,038,000
2015 Peter Castle / The Dik-Diks 1,036,639
2015 Tej Sehmi / Amar Forever 1,025,365
2015 Gray Cullen / The Smiling Shenzies 1,021,779
2015 Asit Patel 1,017,063

2015 Vishal Shah / Team Kurutu Chargers 1,015,000
2015 Neeval Shah / Team Douglas 1,010,054
2015 Harveet Singh Obhrai / Team Big Foot 1,007,203
2015 Arbi Mussani / Ranger Team 1,002,000
2015 Terry Childs / Braeburn Seven Squared 1,002,000
2015 Gai Cullen / Team Fargo 1,001,000
2015 Richard Baudry / Team Victorious Secret 1,000,952
2015 Sachen Patel / Bush Crawlers 
 Motorsports UK 1,000,186
2015 James Dodson / Team Dirty Berty 1,000,001
2015 Ajitesh Kapoor / Team Kobe 1,000,000
2015 Felix Rembold / Lucys Riders 1,000,000
2015 David Percival / Team Possibility 1,000,000

2014 McKittrick / Ray / Jessop / Bovard /  7,236,768
 Knight / Smith 
2014 Tim Carstens 4,993,763
2014 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team 3,826,684
2014 Peter Kinyua / John Macharia /  3,643,500
 Robert Kariuki 
2014 Stanley Kinyanjui /  3,605,000
 Magnate Chargers               
2014 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi 3,534,906
2014 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers 3,319,000
2014 Adil Khawaja / ”Ak44” 2,865,189
2014 Don White 2,723,262
2014 John Bowden / Gumtree 4X4 2,364,754
2014 Peter Francombe / Shaun Miller 2,164,962
 Team 40 Roving Rogues                
2014 Glen / Llewellyn / Beaton / Outram /  1,875,801
 Daykin / Harris                
2014 Richard Keeley / Bush Kuku’s 1,854,932
2014 Mike Kirkland 1,575,932
2014 Torben Rune / 28 Team 1,547,700
 Wait-A-Bit 
2014 Peter Bonde Nielsen / The Titans 1,431,545
2014 Rajesh Maini / Moto Moto 1,306,518
2014 Gai Cullen / Team Fargo 1,275,700
2014 David Carroll / Team Rhino Rouge 1,251,460
2014 Anthony Stow / Kifaru Kukaa 1,230,788
2014 Priten Patel / Team Chomz                1,222,212
2014 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos /  1,210,229 
 Bush Babes                
2014 Neil Mcrae / William Carr-Hartley 1,209,387
 Team 42                
2014 John Kanyali / Ole  Nkurunett 1,190,000
2014 Terry Childs / Braeburn Seven 1,157,000
 Squared                
2014 Hill / Upstone / Waugh / Darche /  1,134,000
 Braeburn Two Squared                
2014 Ian Duncan / KTM Cruisers 1,133,140
2014 Dipak Halai 1,121,000
2014 Neeval Shah / Team Douglas 1,110,562
2014 Gray Cullen / The Smiling 1,096,757
 Shenzies 
2014 Brandon Barbour / James Boorman /  1,089,000
 Team 53                
2014 Kontos / Somen / Steel / Ashworth /  1,088,875
 Trojan 
2014 Asit Patel 1,075,068
2014 Rowena White / The Laughing 1,072,875
 Hyenas 
2014 Grant Mowat / Proudly Nigerian 1,072,100
2014 Peter Castle 1,071,400
2014 Mahesh Bhatti 1,068,543
2014 Hamish Ker / Charging Hippos 1,062,500
2014 Tony Hughes / Jeremy Holley /  1,062,000
 Team Hoozie                
2014 Phil Tilley / Team Loosey 1,058,500
2014 Hemal Pindolia / Rhino ‘O’ Serious 1,044,000
2014 Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos 1,043,000
2014 Manee Choda / Team Ole Choda 1,039,000
2014 Jonathan Jackson / Lordship 1,038,000
 Africa 
2014 Ashwin Kapoor / Royal Chargers 1,038,000
2014 Ekya Shah / Team Sixty One 1,037,531
2014 Richard Baudry / Victorious 1,035,108
 Secret 
2014 Ravi Patel / Frying Squad 1,030,420
2014 Adrian Wilcox / Team Aberdair 1,025,212
 Devils 

2014 James Dodson / Team Dirty Berty 1,018,665
2014 Arbi Mussani / Kq Team 1,014,000
2014 Harveet Obhrai / Big Foot 1,013,000
2014 Edward Johnstone /  1,011,485
 The Internationals 
2014 David Percival / Scruffi 1,010,000
2014 Christopher Welles / The Wags 1,005,605
2014 Preeyesh Shah / Team Twenty 1,004,850
 Seven 
2014 Philip Holi / Team Catastrophic 1,002,000
2014 Eric Goss / J Ole Vestergaard /  1,001,750
 Danish RC Team                
2014 Vishal Shah / Kurutu Chargers 1,001,000
2014 Jaswaran Singh Sehmi / Team Jazz 1,000,850
2014 Tej Sehmi / Brck 1,000,000
2014 Felix Rembold / Rosso Italiano 1,000,000
2014 Mediratta / Sharma - Team Land Mawe 1,000,000
2014 Brett Sievwright / The Bush Cats 1,000,000
2014 Karim Fazal / Jens Hartmann /  1,028,738
 Team Nefaru

2013 McKittrick / Hutchinson / Knight /  12,098,283
 Jessop / Smith / Bovard  
2013 Tim Carstens  5,655,879
2013 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team  3,926,977
2013 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers  2,309,500
2013 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge  2,209,230
2013 Christopher Welles / The Wags  2,152,700
2013 Don White  2,106,010
2013 Adil Khawaja / Ak44  1,935,910
2013 Gai Cullen / Team Fargo  1,785,405
2013 Brandon Barbour / James Boorman /  1,624,306
2013 Peter Francombe / Shaun Miller  1,610,526
2013 Glen / Llewellyn / Beaton / Outram /  1,595,275 
 Daykin / Harris  
2013 Teresa Sapieha / Girls In Pearls  1,481,000
2013 Mike Kirkland  1,426,000
2013 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi  1,388,332
2013 Preeyesh Shah / Team Twenty Seven  1,340,400
2013 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers  1,274,000
2013 Torben Rune / Team - Wait-A-Bit  1,230,900
2013 John Bowden / Gumtree 4X4  1,222,384
2013 Neil Mcrae / William Carr-Hartley  1,203,400
2013 Hill / Upstone / Waugh / Darche /  1,185,000 
 Braeburn Two Squared  
2013 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos / 
 Bush Babes  1,148,000
2013 Kontos / Somen / Steel / Ashworth / 
 Trojan  1,147,000
2013 Ian Duncan / KTM Cruisers 1,131,200
2013 Ben Woodhams / Team Thirty Nine  1,105,300
2013 Peter Kinyua / John Macharia /  1,100,600
 Robert Kariuki  
2013 Karen Mathews / Glen Mathews  1,055,789
2013 Keeley / Priten Patel  1,053,096
2013 Gray Cullen / The Smiling Shenzies  1,049,394
2013 Dipak Halai  1,048,000
2013 Raju Singh / James Singh   1,038,000
2013 Grant Mowat / Proudly Nigerian  1,038,000
2013 Hamish Ker / Charging Hippos  1,035,400
2013 Ravi Patel / Frying Squad  1,027,837
2013 Neeval Preeyesh Shah / Team Douglas  1,021,847
2013 Peter Bonde Nielsen / Team Sixty Four  1,017,316
2013 Terry Childs / Braeburn Seven Squared  1,009,000
2013 John Kanyali / Ole  Nkurunett  1,008,000
2013 Hemal Pindolia   1,005,000
2013 Eric Goss / J Ole Vestergaard /  1,001,567 
 Danish RC Team  
2013 Manee Choda / Team Ole Choda  1,000,000

2012 McKittrick / Hutchinson / Knight /  10,192,351
 Jessop / McKittrick / Bovard  
2012 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team  4,737,636
2012 Christopher Welles / The Wags  4,411,124
2012 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi  3,809,160
2012 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge  2,766,036
2012 John Bowden / Team Nine  1,889,390
2012 Preeyesh Shah / Team Twenty Seven  1,674,002
2012 David Percival / Scruffi  1,667,280
2012 Adil Khawaja / ”Ak44”  1,510,898
2012 Gurmeet Mehta  1,483,000
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2012 Don White / James Kelmanson  1,478,100
2012 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers  1,426,901
2012 Richard Keeley  1,410,980
2012 Ben Woodham / Team Thirty Nine  1,398,900
2012 Mike Kirkland  1,397,560
2012 Glen / Llewellyn / Beaton / Outram /  1,393,331
 Daykin / Harris  
2012 Armstrong / Sapieha / Pinks In Pearls  1,311,000
2012 Gai Cullen / Team Fargo  1,220,475
2012 Ian Duncan (KTM Cruisers)  1,182,600
2012 Jamie Manuel / Brandon Barbour  1,148,450
2012 Neil Mcrae / William Carr-Hartley  1,067,341
2012 Grant Mowat / Proudly Nigerians  1,062,900
2012 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos / 
 Bush Babes  1,059,045
2012 Dipak Halai  1,043,000
2012 Philip Holi / Know H2O Chargers  1,042,538
2012 Nish Lakhani / Team Randy Kruza  1,040,000
2012 Andy Hill / Del Upstone / Strange Rovers  1,034,240
2012 Peter Bonde Nielsen / Team Garmin  1,031,056
2012 Torben Rune / Team Twenty Eight  1,015,800
2012 Peter Castle / The Elephants  1,005,811
2012 Peter Kinyua / John Macharia / 
 Robert Kariuki  1,005,000

2011 McKittrick / Hutchinson / Jessop /  11,509,015 
 Jack / Knight / Bovard    
2011 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team       4,019,733
2011 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi       3,465,190
2011 Ben Woodhams / Team Thirty Nine       3,431,473
2011 David Bromham       2,342,700
2011 Preeyesh Shah / Team Twenty Seven       2,162,414
2011 Peter Kinyua / John Macharia & Team       1,580,750
2011 Gurmeet Mehta       1,578,147
2011 James Kelmanson / Don White       1,574,003
2011 Teresa Sapieha (Wacus)       1,465,900
2011 Kit Kaberry        1,452,675
2011 Adil Khawaja / Ngtrt Team       1,404,991
2011 Gal Cullen / Team Fargo       1,287,775
2011 David Percival / Possibility       1,287,000
2011 Mike Kirkland       1,241,425
2011 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers       1,179,000
2011 Jacques Nell / Team South Africa       1,138,103
2011 Ramesh Vishram       1,123,104
2011 Gray Cullen / The Smiling Shenzies       1,117,908
2011 Grant Mowat       1,101,000
2011 Glen  / Llewellyn / Beaton / Outram / 
 Daykin / Harris 1,085,759
2011 Ian Duncan (Ktm Cruisers)       1,058,500
2011 Nish Lakhani / Team Randy Kruza       1,015,070
2011 Peter Castle       1,073,898
2011 Rajesh Maini       1,000,536 

2010 McKittrick / Trundell / Hutchinson / 
 Jack / Jessop / Porter 10,648,121 
2010 Christopher Welles / Team Wags 4,081,279
2010 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team 4,066,163
2010 Ben Woodhams / Team Thirty Nine 3,998,863
2010 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi 2,555,010
2010 Tanya Church / Team Rhino Rouge 2,050,539
2010 Kit Karberry / Rcuk Vl Winner 1,505,867
2010 Glen / Llewellyn / Beaton / Outram / 
 Daykin / Harris 1,375,530
2010 Petra Somen / Sabine Kontos / 
 Bushbabes 1,318,277
2010 Gai Cullen / Team Fargo 1,318,277
2010 Michael Kontos / Jonathan Somen 1,297,500
2010 Preeyesh Shah / Team Twenty Seven 1,228,263
2010 Eric Goss 1,171,800
2010 Nish Lakhani / Team Randy Kruza 1,128,392
2010 Jacques Nell / Team South Africa 1,128,000
2010 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers 1,099,001
2010 Gurmeet Mehta / Hatarious Chargers 1,082,911
2010 Backer / Kortland & Team Tanzania 1,082,500
2010 Teresa Sapieha / Team Wacus 1,081,000
2010 Adil Khawaja 1,055,000
2010 James Kelmanson 1,049,618
2010 Peter Kinyua / Muhoho Kenyatta 1,025,100
2010 Mike Kirkland 1,007,800
2010 Jonathan Jackson / Lordship Africa 1,000,001

2009 McKittrick / Trundell / Hutchinson 7,721,541
2009 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team 3,316,397
2009 Ben Woodhams / Team Thirty Nine 3,001,723
2009 Sean Avery / Team Bundufundi 2,885,967
2009 Jonny Havelock / Chris Welles 2,408,891
2009 Tanya Church / Team Rouge 1,961,449
2009 Glen / Llewellyn / Beaton / Outram / 
 Daykin / Harris 1,593,943
2009 Peter Kinyua / Robert Kariuki  1,439,000
2009 Michael Kontos / Jonathan Somen 1,415,321
2009 Preeyesh Shah / Team Twenty Seven 1,404,077
2009 Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers 1,339,000
2009 James Kelmanson 1,286,981
2009 Sachin Patel 1,261,608
2009 Gai Cullen & Team Fargo 1,261,561
2009 Mike Kirklanda 1,150,781
2009 Backer / Kortland & Team Tanzania 1,143,632
2009 Ramesh Vishram 1,108,000
2009 James Gitau Singh / Edward Mwakio 1,064,000
2009 Nish Lakhani / Team Randy Kruza 1,039,049
2009 Mike Nolan 1,038,000
2009 Jacques Nell / Team South Africa 1,028,750
2009 Harveet Obhrai / Big Foot 1,013,000
2009 Teresa Sapieha / Team Wacus 1,012,216
2009 Adil Khawaja 1,006,601

2008 McKittrick / Knight / Trundell / 
 Hutchinson / Jessop / Porter 9,395,552 
2008 Mike & Sarah Higgins  4,261,390
2008 Woodhams / Sickmueller / Roes / 
 Du Toit / Matthewman / Coates 3,536,324
2008 Avery - Sean, Patrick, Kuki / Mcbride /  3,280,993 
 Jethwa / Brainch 
2008 Mark Tilbury & Hog Charge Team  2,962,708
2008 Peter Kinyua  2,040,000
2008 Mark Glen / Bryn Llewelyn  2,038,088
2008 Tanya Church / Rhino Rouge  2,010,085
2008 Gai Cullen / Team Fargo  1,402,266
2008 Teresa Sapieha  1,215,000
2008 Haiko Backer / Team Tanzania  1,196,600
2008 Jacques Nell / Team South Africa  1,181,958
2008 Nish Lakhani / Team Randy Cruza  1,163,000
2008 Michael Kontos / Jonathan Somen  1,157,001
2008 Preeyesh Shah / Rhino Charge Team 27  1,089,881
2008 James Gitau Singh / Edward Mwakio  1,050,500
2008 Ravi Patel / Frying Squad  1,011,560
2008 James Kelmanson  1,007,270

2007 McKittrick / Knight / Trundell / 
 Hutchinson  9,275,754
2007 Mike & Sarah Higgins  5,260,577
2007 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team  3,145,885
2007 Ben Woodhams  2,855,397
2007 Sean Avery  2,624,324
2007 Tanya Church / Rhino Rouge 2,549,026
2007 Rob Collinge  1,962,806
2007 Preeyesh Shah  1,707,076
2007 Sapieha Girls  1,564,552
2007 W Dolleman / Flying Dutchmen  1,508,370
2007 Nish Lakhani / Team Randy Kruza  1,418,511
2007 Gai Cullen - Fargo  1,280,000
2007 W Carr-Hartley / N Mcrae / Justinlarby  1,236,150
2007 Peter Kinyua  1,207,000
2007 Jacques Nell / Team South Africa  1,153,000
2007 Haiko Backer / Team Tanzania  1,100,050
2007 James Kelmanson  1,060,147
2007 Mark Glen  1,038,100
2007 James Gitau Singh / Edward Mwakio  1,002,000
2007 Ed Johnstone / Team International  1,000,808

2006 McKittrick / Knight / Hutchinson /  6,302,413 
 Trundell / Pleasance 
2006 Mike & Sarah Higgins  5,810,759
2006 Rob Collinge  2,141,223
2006 Tanya Church / Rhino Rouge  2,143,703
2006 Ben Woodhams  1,938,527
2006 Edward Johnstone / Team International  1,927,361
2006 Peter Kinyua 1,694,650
2006 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team 1,665,531
2006 Sean Avery / Bundu Fundi  1,616,693
2006 Jacques Nell / Team Sa  1,261,100

2006 Gai Cullen - Gargo Team  1,264,235
2006 Willem Dolleman 1,258,472
2006 Preeyesh Shah  1,245,202
2006 Mike Kirkland  1,243,040
2006 W&M Carr-Hartley / Mcrae / Larby /  1,124,400 
 Francombe / Evans 
2006 Nish Lakhani / Team Randy Kruzer 1,078,000
2006 Jan Kortland / Team Tanzania 1,067,600
2006 Michael Kontos / Somen 1,060,000
2006 Mbabu Muturi        1,051,200

2005 McKittrick / Knight / Hutchinson /  7,161,209 
 Trundell / Pleasance 
2005 Mike & Sarah Higgins 3,491,890
2005 Rob Collinge 2,388,352
2005 Tanya Church 1,624,413
2005 Mark Tilbury / Hog Charge Team 1,618,900
2005 W&M Carr-Hartley / Mcrae / Larby /  1,523,100 
 Francombe / Evans 
2005 Hugo-Douglas Dufresne 1,354,501
2005 Edward Johnstone 1,324,953
2005 Sean Avery 1,277,340
2005 Nish Lakhani 1,153,000
2005 Mark Glen  1,111,215
2005 Willem Dolleman 1,107,345
2005 Ben Woodhams  1,074,345
2005 Mark Jefferey 1,068,452
2005 Simon Houghton 1,039,000
2005 Jonathan Stitchbury 1,031,910
2005 Mike Dowding / Rhinovices 1,006,220
2005 Asit Patel 1,002,000
2005 Jan Kortland / Team Tanzania 1,000,112

2004 McKittrick / Knight / Stubbs / Trundell /  3,759,213
 Hutchinson 
2004 Mike / Sarah Higgins 3,627,801
2004 Terry Davies / Team Rhinovices 1,598,591
2004 W.carr-Hartley / N. Mcrae / Justin Larby 1,319,900
2004 W.dolleman / Flying Dutchmen 1,253,501
2004 Rob Collinge 1,223,300
2004 Jonny Havelock 1,160,657
2004 J. Stichbury / Douglas Dufresne 1,112,311
2004 Peter Kinyua 1,060,500

2003 McKittrick / Knight / Stubbs / Trundell 5,295,484
2003 Mike & Sarah Higgins 2,999,547
2003 Debbie Sha / Ark Angels 2,210,655
2003 T.davies / Dowding / Ryburg / 
 Gromlyharrison  1,394,333
2003 N. Cahill / R. Campion 1,187,146
2003 Hog Charge Team 1,155,340
2003 C. Sawyer 1,114,037

2002 Mike & Sarah Higgins 2,730,099
2002 McKittrick / Knight / Stubbs  1,325,695
2002 Dr. S. Avery & Crew 1,300,350
2002 Kahumbu / KWS / Eawls Team 1,038,714

2001 McKittrick / Knight / Stubbs 2,617,690
2001 Mike & Sarah Higgins 2,290,901

2000 Mike & Sarah Higgins 1,517,858
2000 McKittrick / Knight / Stubbs 1,332,933
2000 Hog Charge Team 1,059,031

1999 Mike & Sarah Higgins 5,255,897

1998 Mike & Sarah Higgins 1,644,539
1998 Stephano Cheli & Crew 1,628,200

1997 Mike & Sarah Higgins 1,215,448
1997 Cooper Motor Corporation 1,000,000

1996 Mike & Sarah Higgins 1,010,552
1996 Cooper Motor Corporation 1,000,000
1996 Stephano Cheli 1,429,970

1995 Stephano Cheli 1,357,840
1995 Symon Robinson 2,000,020

1994 Guy & Bella Bishop 1,345,028
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Car 1: 
Michael Diesbecq, Eddy Verbeek, Graham Roy, Jonathan 
Kelmanson, William Rous, Oliver Gourd
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,810,212
BASF East Africa Limited, Asthor Agricola, PDI Screen Systems, UFO Supplies, 
Van Den Berg Kenya, Florensis Charitable Trust, Longonot Farm, SAAB, Tima Plor, 
Naivasha Horticultural Fair, FHK Dudutech, Flower Watch, Marania Limited, Real IPM, 
Peter Beckman, Edward Bermadus, Thieje Petronella, Thomas White, Michael, Mary 
Wachira, Edward, William Rous, Ball, Ocean, Celtic Kenya Limited, Terrasol, Bayer East 
Africa, Syngenta, Charles Gerard Limited, Specialised Chef Consultants, Verbeek, Total 
Touch Cargo, Gediflora, Bosman Van Zaal, Hoogendoorn Automatisering.

Car 2: 
Ian Duncan, Francesco Checchini, Anthony Nielsen, Manik Choda, 
Hassan Sachedina
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,632,280
Van Kappel Kenya Limited, I&M Insurance, Soham Singh Josh and Sons, P. Kiriyazi, 
C. Henga, Jai Hari, Copy Me Enterprises Limited, Pepco Limited, Jasmeer Singh Syan, 
Cruise East Africa Limited, Edwin Ng’ong’a, Jason Bowers, Patrick Nganga, Paul, 
Jacquelyne, Choda Singh, Hellen, Andrew, Ann Troughton, Isaac Jones, Anthony 
Nielsen, Jess T, Hellen and JD, Jim Robinson, David Son Pham, Irenka Adamova, 
Anita Nielsen, Rhino Riders, Pipe Manufacturers, G. Lode, Lodestone K, Kirk, Rory 
Green, Elodie Sanpere, Troughton, Williamson, Salim, Turner, Letingi, Mombasa 
Cement, Sadrudin Sachedina, Baker Tilly Meralis, Selleys Automotive Limited, G. 
Health, F. Smith, J. Butia, Nyokabi Manguyu, Abigail Gustafson, Barbara Cozens, 
Michael Nielsen, Claire O’hara, Susan Kelly, Gillian Throup, Judith Anne Morton, 
Elizabeth Kurata, Evie Rogers, Julie Kiruiru, Lucas Dawson, Rich Gustaffson, Cezanne 
Maherali, Ammaarah Sachedina, Zahra Sachedina, Maria Nymann, Joke Hoffman, 
Zia Sachredina, Alia Sachredina, Kuljeet Ragat, Elizabeth Kurata, Rolf and Jenny 
Davey, Raaji Bharij, James Troughton, Janet Manial, Dennis Burnett, O’shea, Kaikuora 
Shuttles, Martin, Robinson, Brown, Luyo, Virgen Family, Sport Motorcycles Ltd. 

Car 3: 
Gurmeet Mehta, Aman Sodi, Chrisantus Odhiambo, Tom Otila, 
Aman Choda
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,604,000
Vivo Energy Limited, Crown Paints Kenya Limited, C.G Retread Limited, PKF Kenya, 
Singh Retread Limited, Karizma Agencies Limited, Shashi Insurance Brokers Limited, 
Jivans Automobiles Limited, Hydraulic Hoses, Mara River Camp, Chui Auto Springs 
Industries, Decor Interiors Limited, Landmark Holdings Limited, Essajee Amijee, 
Premier Food Industries, Wire Products Limited, Band Bros Limited, Canon, Pipeman, 
Apex Steel, Lionart Investments Limited, Atralu International, Adan Huke, Farm 
Engineering Limited, Vinay Soni, Mars Autospares, Rohnav Investments Limited, MFI 
Document Solutions Limited, Smita Mehta. 

Car 4: 
Nicholas Foley, Nicholas Hodgson, Joost Weterings, Anthony 
Ndegwa, Phil Bowen, Robert Eve 
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,764,700
Dante Burba 2012 Limited, MUR, Numis Securities, PCC, Piacentini & Son, Redis, RFC 
Ambrian, Travistock, Foleys East Africa Suppliers, Base Resources Limited, Andrew 
Louis, Daniel Carroll, Hezron.

Car 5: 
Jon Bovard, Philip Walton, Kyle Ray, Graham McKittrick, Rob 
Anderson, Wolfie Walton 
Total Funds Raised: KES 7,138,932
Almandine (Uk) Limited, Ashburton Investments, Associated Battery 
Manufacturers (E.a.) Limited, Biz Baz Events Limited, Chloride Exide (K) 
Limited, Civil Engineering Design (K) Limited, East Africa Wildlife Safaris 
Limited, Fda Chemexport Ltd Uk, First Chartered Securites, Galleria Mall, Hybrid 
Poultry Farm (Z) Limited, Integrated Ymr Partnership, Kanzi Kenya, Kaplan & 
Stratton Advocates, Kenchic Limited, Lets Go Travel Limited, Lordship Africa 
Management Fund Limited, Magana Holdings Limited, Nas Servair, Nic Bank 
Kenya Plc, Nutcracker Limited, Nutreco Nv, Pembe Flour Mills Limited, Precision 
Plastics Limited, Quality Plus Lab & Consult. Serv. Limited, Q-Zone Integrated 
Pest Management Ltd., Rib Consulting Pvt Limited, Seaboard Corporation, 
Specialised Fibre Glass Limited, Tandu Alarm Systems Limited, Verino Agro 
Industries Limited, Williamson Tea Kenya Plc, Alan McKittrick, Amos Marawa, 
Benjamin Brown, Calum Addison, Caro and Chris Thouless, Dave Dannov, David 
Moore, Duncan Sifunah, Ellen N. Karanja, Jane Billett, Janet Wilson, Jeanette 
Ray, Jeremy and Ashley, Jim Orlando, Joe Harris, Joe Mwaura, John Billett, 
Jonathan and Liz Slater, Jonathan Coulson, Kieran Lad, Kintradwell Estate, 
Lisa Christoffersen, Luc Bonnargent, Make Anderson, Margaret Theuri, Martin 
Haylock, Mervyn Anthony Linter, Mrs. Alison Ndegwa, Muraya Muiru, Nadia, 
Phil & Tarquin Mathews, Nick Hutchinson, Nick Theakston, Perminder Gill, Rolf 
Davey, Ross, Savanna Stephenson, Scott Connolly, Suz and Pete, Teresia Quinn.

Car 6: 
Manee Choda, Sachin Choda, Niccolo Amsellem, Amit 
Sharma, Sandev Choda, Sunaina Choda
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,099,000 
Sandev Choda, Regal Pharmaceuticals, Poignet Ltd, Manee Choda. 

Car 7: 
Mahesh Bhatti, Jimmy Mulandi, Reuben Mwiti, Ashish 
Bhatti, Pier Luigi Vigada
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,551,581
Pipe Manufacturers, Falgoon Shah, MK & A Bhatti, Adnan Khan, Ghazal 
Shah, Impala Autospares, High Ratio, Hydrolic Hoses, Overlander, City Panel 
Beaters, Sarj, Saruni, Coletta, Upscale Furnishings Solutions Ltd, Nairobi Plastics, 
Kishore, Hiteshr & Dev. Shah, Anjarwalla & Khana, Kabuito Contractors, Rinku 
Ampkumar, Destination Kenya, Phillip Coulson, Swiss Port, Jeroen Decler & 
Mrs. H, Njeroge, Jules Delahaige, Mulandi, Selina Weich, Mike Kingo’londe, 
Ralph Goetz, Chris Goodsir, John Batten, Moshi Perera, Liem and Kan, A.Baker, 
Ivo Frankort, Henry De Groot, David Walker, Sharon Koimett, Andrew Chiguri, 
Qali Id, Mariya Tasheva, Total Touch, Lift Cargo, Panapilna Airflo Complex, 
Mahesh Bhatti.

Car 8: 
Taha Bhaija, Aadil Vaiani, Tamim Bhaiji, Naeem Saigar, Juzer 
Jivanji, Mustafa Muhamedali
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,645,000
Palm Oil Transporters Limited, Turea Limited, Ragsons Kenya Limited, APA 
Insurance, Holman Brothers Ltd, Societe Generage SA, Multiple Hauliers, Saigar 
Mustafa.
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Car 9: 
John Bowden, Lorian Campbell Clause, Willy Potgeiter, Simon 
Davies, Alastair Fison
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,889,303
Vivo Energy, Shilpas Traders, Eagle Engineering Works, Auto Central Enterprise, 
Porini Safari Camps, Lets Go Travel, Auto Industrial, Karere Mine, Heather 
Myriazi, Ian Robertson, Anna Boyd Moss, Simeon Hutchinson, Jimmy Brooks, 
Nicola Potgeiter, Thomson Aikman, Shelagh Ballard, SKF Kenya Limited, Rongai 
Workshop & Transport Limited, Western Emporium 1975 Limited, KE-NRG 
Limited, James Finlay Kenya Limited, Peerless Tea Services Limited, EPK Limited 
Services, Marshall Fowler, Afriquip Agencies, Pollen Limited, Jon and Michelle 
Fox, Export Africa, Melissa Bowden, Darron M’guiness, Richard Burrows, Miren 
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Siba, Pete Foulding, Pzkha, Anon,Lorian Campbell-Clause, Suzy Digby-Smith, Richard 
Delian, Dominic Chapman, Mascor, Moelles Controls, Crown Paints, Robin Davies, 
Redshank Limited, Mikey and William Carr-Hartley, C.M Ballard.

Car 10: 
Saqib Fazal, Ihram Fazal, Amir Fazal, Philip Hittmyer, Anna Stier, 
Batu Malkoc
Total Funds Raised: KES 752,800
Textfarm Limited, Benan Mohamed, Longonot Agencies, Oriental Mills, Kirit Padia, Ayub 
Osman, Ihram, Kenya Tents, A-Plus PVC Technology Limited, Steel K Limited, Amir Fazal.

Car 11:
Ashwin Gidoomal, Ashish Raythatha, Chaitanya Mukherjee, Ravi 
Patel
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,768,624
Panalpina Airflow, Specialised Fibre, The Local Grill Kenya, Elgon Kenya Limited, Carton 
Manufacturers Limited, Dodhia Packaging Kenya Limited, Geerlofs Kenya Limited, BTB 
Insurance Brokers Limited, Interplant Roses Limited, Ganatra Plant and Equipments, 
De Ruiter East Africa Limited, Mitsu Parts Limited, Innovate Apps Limited, Vivo Active 
Wear Limited, Guaranty & Discount, Kingsway Tyres Limited, Vimal Pau and Jay Pau, 
Tasneem Bharmal, Priyesh Shah, Dimple Patel, Tejal Davda, Nimit Shah, Parminder 
Matiana, Fernando, Mark, Ashwin, Mads Skou, Meetal Mehta, Nikhil, Catherine, Singh 
Raj, Chaitanya, Greenspan Agritec, Ravi Patel.

Car 22: 
Gray Cullen, Tony Binks, Peter Tyrrell, Chay Crista Cullen, 
Guy Weston, Peadar Brehony
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,835,847
James Paterson, Matt Curnow, Eric Griffin, Annette Green, Nicole Hills, 
Danielle Hainsby, Ian Nagle, David Pattinson, Freddie Hunter, Moira Brehony, 
Samuel O’shea, Hannah Schober, Sophie Levey, Leonard Van Thiel, Andrew 
Jackson, Milo McConnell, Mel Roddy, Kendall Jones, Gus Egan, Hugh Power, 
Phil Tennyson, Luke Flynn, Allan Sutton, Kieran Lad, Rufus Camm, Paul 
Johnson, Catherine Baker, Teneille Arnott, Lucy Hills, Aisling Brehony, Dora 
McConnell, Niklas Rehmart, Mark Stanley Price, Tofauti Foundation, Glacier 
Products Limited, Silverstone Tyres Kenya Limited, Anthony Binks, Central 
Business Park Limited, Gray Cullen.

Car 23: 
Peter Kinyua, Tomie Hellerstedt, Moses Nyagah, Johan 
Mistiaen, Robert Kariuki, Tom Morton
Total Funds Raised: KES 19,000,000
Brookside Dairy, Safaricom Limited, Mt. Kenya Wildlife Conservancy, Karcco 
Holdings Limited, Touton SA, Intex Construction Limited, Sport Pesa, HK 
Ndegwa Charitable Trust, Peter Kihanya, Raju Singh, Sophie Kinyua, Johan 
Mistiaen, Servicoff Limited, Mira Hemal Bid Shah, Bob Morgan Services 
Limited, Ashman Puri, Tom Morton, Lariak Landscapes, Toyota Kenya Limited, 
Pevans East Africa Limited, Travelshoppe Company Limited.

MONEY RAISED KEs 156,336,331.33

Car 16: 
Olivier Lauvaux, George Muai, Jimmy Geeraerts, Nani Mungai, 
Joel Darche, Richard William Waugh
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,754,238
Muriu Mungai, Braeside School ‘Dinky Charlie’, Mehta Electricals Limited, Solomon 
Ombasa Mbicha, Simba Corporation Limited, Better Globe Forestry Limited, Soulco 
Limited, Andrew David Hill, Almanara Boutique Hotel, Image First, Animet Limited, 
Bob Morgan Services Limited, Kenya Wine Agencies Limited, Internet Solutions 
Kenya Limited, Papyrus Limited, Soulco Kenya Limited, SKF Kenya Limited, Alex 
Anore Chocolatier Limited, Waugh Macdonald Wealth Management Limited, Neil 
David Page, Braeburn Schools, Papyrus Africa Limited, Andrew Hill.

Car 17: 
Tanya Church, Julie Church, Oriane Abbonizio, Yara Shalaby, 
Rebecca Elliot, Vanessa Roumeguere
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,659,000
Tim Joints Limited, Colin Church, J.S.V.C.O Hardware Limited, Chris Welles, Tanya 
& Mikey Carr-Hartley.

Car 18: 
Alykhan Fazal, Christopher Print, Amandeep Virdi, Tim 
Manyuria, Amaan Ali Fazal, Stephen Thogo
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,596,880
Bhari & Associates, Diamond Trust Bank, C.R Print, Snowtech Electronics, Salford 
Systems, Landmark Holdings Limited, Alibhai Shariff & Sons Limited, Tandem 
and Stark Limited, Aquasol Systems Limited, Adsite, Wangari, Thamani Concierge, 
Executive Healthcare Solutions Limited, Althaus Management and Consultancy, 
Aziz Fazal, Bussem Trading.

Car 19: 
Sabine Kontos, Petra Somen, Emma Morton, Catherine Coulson, 
Ann-Kristina Roenchen
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,586,499
Shah Timber Mart, Internet Solutions Limited, Summit Recruitment & Search, NIC 
Bank, Acromotive Innovations Limited, Bailey Marie Justina, Dreamcoat Automotive 
Limited, Elgon Kenya Limited, Bio Food Products Limited, Sabine Doris Meinzingen, 
The River Café Limited, Thomas and Grace Morton, Elgon Kenya Ltd, Uzuri Foods 
Limited, Power Controls Limited, Cinnabar Green Limited, Design For Living 
Limited, David and Jonathan Somen, Smart Crop Kenya, Amiran Kenya Limited, 
Alexandra and Dimitrios Kontos, Hotpoint Limited, Hayer Marquis Limited, Daniel 
and Catherine Szlapak, Shah Timber Mart, Kingsway Tyres Limited, Abaca Systems 
Limited, Leif Hoegh, Tiny Town Interior Designs, Muthaiga Travel Limited, Ideologie 
Limited, Spiegel Interiors Limited, Simone Krichel, CIM Financial Services, Enoteca 
Wines Agencies Ltd, Jonathan and Petra Somen.

Car 20: 
Stephen McMillan, Peter Bird, Sandeep Sura, Michael Adkins, 
Jonathan Hennigh, Peter Halestrap
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000
Roche, Sonal Raval, Burg, Raju Chabbra, Prakash, Sandeep Sura, Buffalo Mall, Anna 
Hern, Silvia, Aashir Shan, Allan Ndungu, Bal Chiabra, Prakash, Rach Avani Bharat, 
Peter Halestrap, Adkins, Sandeep, African Inland Mission, Interplant Roses Limited, 
John McMillan, Stephen and Melinda McMillan.

Car 21: 
Jonathan Somen, Michael Ashworth, Eelco Weber, Jeremy 
Ashworth, Alex Meinzingen
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,751,980
All Cargo Global Logistics Limited, Grant Thornton, Kensalt, YMR, Smart Brands, Yara 
Animal Nutrition, Jonathan Somen, Polyflex Industries, Raiser Resource Limited, 
Mala Hemal Bid, Shah Timbers, Swiss Biz Consulting, AB Agri. Limited, Bobmill, 
Sai Cargo, Mars Auto, Loudmouse Creative Limited, Rodwell Press, Diamond Trust 
Bank, Game Watchers, Direct Suppliers Express Limited, Rongai Workshop, Animet 
Limited, Carton Manufacturers, Modern Ways, Africa Fleet Management Solutions, 
Allwin Agencies Limited, Bayer Animal Health Limited, Minet Insurance Brokers 
Limited, Mitchell Cotts Freight Kenya Limited, Nairobi Flour Mills Limited, Premier 
Nutrition Products Limited, Rongai Workshop and Transport Limited, Royal Media 
Services Limited, Statpack Industries Limited, The Rodwell Press Limited, Devenish 
Nutrition Limited, Simmonites Limited, Orata International, Inspired Pet Nutrition, 
Redington Limited, Modern Ways Ltd, Anthony Kariuki, George Omollo, Bayer East 
Africa, NIC Bank, Xylon Motors Limited, Networks Unlimited, Internet Solutions, 
Alex Meinzingen, Raiser Resource Limited, Daniel & Simon Associates, Fabian Topel, 
Jan Paul Elchlepp, Tribe Hotel, Robert Devereux, Micha, Valentine Louis, Jan Kaydot, 
Sebastian, Sandra Flicker, Jonathan Rinn, AB Agri Ltd, Gamewatchers Safaris, Swiss 
Business Consulting Limited.

Car 12: 
Brett Sievwright, Simon De Le Rey, Matt Fryer, Daniel Hill, Bruce 
Duxbury, Timothy Sievwright
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,000,000
Platinum Credit Limited, Simon John De La Rey.

Car 13: 
Chris Welles, Annie Venditti, Coco Clemens, Francis Mara, Henry 
Kansteiner, Elizabeth Riva
Total Funds Raised: KES 754,000
D’Olier Philip Charles.

Car 14:
 Priten Patel, Vimal Patel, Shishir Patel, Vishal Patel, Joseph 
Mrema, Numeir Khan
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,217,835
Travelshoppe Company Limited, Meditec Systems Limited, Intra Africa Assurance 
Company Limited, Pan Pharmaceuticals Limited, Skylift Cargo Limited, Jascon Mintu, 
Copycat Limited, Toolcrafts, Alternative Energy Systems, Nairobi  Xray Supplies, Priten 
Patel, English Press Limited, Mahesh Chandaria, Prime Bank Limited, Union Logistics 
Limited, Steel Structures Limited, Deepa Hemal Doshi, Sameer Naushad Merali, Tuned 
By Suvi Limited, Alliya Mohammed, Minal Pattani, Anoo Adamali, Sam Dhillon, Kamani 
Foundation, Elite Tools Limited, Pet Store Kenya, Najmu, Catherine, Catherine Wangui, 
Nomura Insurance Brokers, South Sioux Farms Limited, Daktari, Kinar Kent, Binoi Shah, 
Thriv Naidu, Mphokolo Makara, Makena and Thembie, Angel Solorio, Heloise Smith, 
Aussies, Janiv & Pooja, Mackenzie Thompson, Nolan Van Der Ross, Suha Patel, Sanjiv 
Patel, Esther Beke, Noorah Taqi, Aika Patel, Rachel Einbund, Jesse Soleil, Purvi Patel, 
Mayfair Insurance Company Limited, Scott Pattullo, David and Paula Burrell, Jeff Schon, 
Priya Patel, Shish Patel, Seema, Priten and Vishal Patel.

Car 15:
 Mark Reading, Anthony Stow, Eric Boulay, Lucy Gitonga, Jonathan 
Mills, Amy Marsh
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,638,783
Consolidated Timber Limited, Homeboyz Entertainment Limited, Oomph Kenya 
Limited, Tradall S.A, Captivate Africa, NKG Coffee Mills, Jas Cruisers Limited, Erez Moshe, 
City Clock, Rentworks Limited, Mark Reading.

Car 24: 
Jaspal Matharu, Jatinder Singh Thethy, Zane Pierre 
Young, Kishan Kwame Bhanderi, Keith Henrie, Amritpal 
Ghataurhae
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,091,000
Josea, George, Pevans East Africa Limited, Meher Electrical, Charles Mbayah 
Kahura, Westlands Sundries Limited, Wood Products Limited, Defensive 
Driving Systems Limited, Jagdeep Singh Channa, Bhupinder Singh Sound, 
Relcon Power Systems Limited, Nehal Ramesh Bhatt, Roto Moulders Limited, 
Hussein S. Hebatullah, Gamma Delta Eastern Africa Limited, Antarc Limited, 
Dhanji L. B. Raghwani, PJ Dave Flowers Limited, Tononoka Steels Limited.

Car 25: 
Alasdair Keith, Sam Jethwa, Bruce Roberts, Hamish Ker, 
Dan Davies, Maarten Piet
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,562,658
Wafex Ply Australia, Kingood, Andrew Maltby, Trade Corp, De Ruiter East 
Africa, Dion Wines, James Finlay, Galaxy Paints and Coatings, Grapeland 
General Hardware, Nipsur Hardware, SKF, ASL Packaging, Ganatra Plant 
Equipments, Dudutech, Green Life, Davis and Shirtliff, Bioliff Water 
Technologies Limited, Acme Containers/Cargolite limited, Bayer East Africa, 
Flower Watch Kenya Limited, Alasdair Keith, Mars Mechanical Engineers, 
Syngenta East Africa, Simba BV.

Car 26:
Uday Patel, Asit Patel, Bijal Patel, Teeku Patel, Sanjay 
Gautama, Kostas Alexandrou
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,514,992
Sokomoto Limited, Rishi Ramrakha, Express Machinery and Spares Limited, 
Guardian Holdings Limited, Century City Property Limited, Palm Valley 
Development, Pankaj M Patel, Sanjay Gautama, Ninestars Limited, Cooper 
K-Brands, Vetpro Africa Limited, Merit Africa Limited, S. Ghelot, Africa 
Limited, Manaj Bhari, Kenit Patel, Isabelle Rath, Neehar Vohli, Craig Sadler, 
Zahidali, Robin Stanley, Roberts Jane, Giuliani, Mina Shernblad, Christoper, 
Chris Chellini, Tim Chambers, NIC Bank, Anna McFarran, L Smit, Belinda 
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Levitan, Craig Sadier, Sky Healthcare Limited, Lesukut Limited, Sybilla Lewyska, 
Barbara and William Winter, Teeku Patel, Mepcco Africa Limited, Asit Patel.

Car 28: 
Torben Rune, Alex Gibbs, Paul Berriman, Luc De Villele, Peter 
Kaufmann, Xavier Verdeyen
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,762,717
CTM Kenya, Angiti Resturant Limited, Edwin Herold Dayan Dande, Virdi Pharmacy 
Limited, D.Jinder & A Ravinder Mugher, Haxen Marqus Limited, Harpal and Jagjit 
Ajpal, Nitro Chemicals, Westlands Sundries, Challow Drive Investment Limited, J.S 
Rihal, Twiga Stationers, Regal Garage, James Finlay Kenya, Specialised Aluminium, 
Banbros Limited, Hascons Limited, Anwar Hajee, Satpal Singh Sira,S ean Garsten, Big 
Five Tours, Technoplast, Kurt Morris, Avril MacDonald, Henriette Larsen, ADM El Tech, 
Tanja Kaufmann, Mike Mahiga, Luc, Paul Berriman, Torben Rune, NIC Bank, Kurt Von 
Wolf, Leopard Tours, Dinesh Sasan, Nomura Insurance Brokers.

Car 30: 
Edward Johnstone, Thomas Taylor, Mikey Davis, Jose Cames, 
William Sykes, Ian Cox
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,047
Rabo Bank, Mzuri Sweets Limited, Liquid Telecommunications Kenya, Carr Stanyer 
Gitau and Co Office, Excel Chemicals Limited, ERM Johnstone, Billy Seabrook, Bollore 
Transport, Nairobi Bottlers Limited, Fred Black Group Limited, Liroma Insurance 
Services, Edward Johnstone.

Car 31:
 Brian Kiondo, Utz Pape, Peter Kyalo, Edward Muriu, Peter 
Mungai, Lars Hook
Total Funds Raised: KES 790,000
Brian Kiondo, Muriu Mungai and Company, Stephen Njoroge Gikera, Ingenious 
Concepts Group Limited, Family Bank, Cecil Miller Advocates, Game Tours Corp.

Car 36: 
Adrian Wilcox, James Rowls-Nickilson, Nick Arnold, Jonty Van 
Zeller
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,234,632
Adrian Peter Wilcox, Kenya Kazi Limited, Bagdas, Hudaco, ATCO Frontec PTY 
Limited, Sebastian and Alison Mickinlay.

Car 37: 
John Kanyali, Anton Kinaiya, Cathy Resian, Joseph Kirika 
Kimani, Peter Kanyali, Willy Kimani
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,652,000
John Kanyali, Kanyali & Co., Johnson Kimathi, Diana Sitelu, David Mwangi 
Muiruri, Karuga Koinaga, Mike Munene Mbugua, Champagne Park, KPA, S.K 
Macharia, Chris Kirubi, Vipin Shah, Bobmil, Milan Shah, John Kioko Mutua.
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Delonix, Rhino Safaris,Anthony, Chrysal Africa, Bayer EA, Anthony, Sygenta EA 
Limited, ORO Group, The Pelonix Company Limited.

Car 34: 
Rajesh Maini, Nish Lakhani, Anuj Kent, Hasit Patel, Felix 
Ochieng
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000
Rajesh Maini, Acceler Global Logistics, Icon Kenya Insuranace Agencies, Index 
Cargo Logistics Limited, NIC Bank, Steel Structures Limited, Deepak Shah, Roop 
Ruparel, Punint Vadgama, Miroslav Vignavich, Hatit Patel.

Car 35: 
Mark Tilbury, Peter Robert, Chris Eden, Herman Ruijsenaars, 
Robin Tilbury, Guy Elms
Total Funds Raised: KES 5,580,231
Raffman Dhanji, Elms and Uirdee Advocates, Eden Family, Jeremy and Sue Hulne, 
Hellen and John, Richard Koech, Career Connections Limited, Lets Go Travel, 
Taj Thanawalla, Petstore, Kenchic Limited, H.W Ruijsenaars, Karl and Cecilia 
Ruijsenaars, Hazel and Dave Gatwell, Jan Kraaijenbrink, Alex Davey, John May, 
Mark Hackett, Peter Ruijsenaars, Kevin Vyze, Ian Taylor, Dick Amos, John Mackie, 
Ian Webb, Graham Roy, Peter Gerstrom, Paul Mounsey, Anthony Reid, Road 
Hogs, Warry Warthogs, Flying Musketeers, Hoggies, Biking Bros, Best Mates, 
Chilli Con Carnos, Rads, Born Legends, I Mud It Like That, Road Rascals, Viscious 
and Delicious, The Dabsters, Unicorn Squad, Black Sheep, Filthy Swines, 100% 
Hog, Cheesy Cats, Crazy Crocs, Locals Pigs, The Sunday Strollers, Black Mambas, 
Shenzies, Racing Rabbits, Mongoose Makoras, Rockin Riders, Fantastic Panthers, 
Tanzanian Rebels, Sassy Four, Hunting Hogs, The Famous Four, Mighty Mara, 
Dua Kali Bicycle Riders, Laker, The Situation, Legends Of Tomorrow, The Shenzi 
Kukus, Krazy Kokomondos, Unihog, The Pilipilis, Funky Camels, The Shenzi 
Watermelons, Super Skinny Slugs, The Dirt Devils, PR The Sequel, Cheezy Hog, 
The Rocky Riders, Percy Piglets, Braeburn Seven Squared, Hog Squad, Jaguars, 
Three Little Pigs and A Hog, Blackish, The Smores, Black Pink, Gucci Group, Hash 
Tag Power Squad, Fearless, Supreme Pigs, Rocky Roads, Muddy Hogs, Speed 
Demons, Rough Riders, Deadly Riders, Wakanda, Fantastic Four, Wild Coyotes, 
Pembroke Team-Vicious Vipers, Braeburn Imani Senior, Rocky Riders-Braeburn 
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Car 32: 
Nikhil Vishram, Bharat Pitrola, Kaushil Halai, Paul Walucho, 
Ashish Vishram
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,518,792
Hintendra Shamji Hirani, Tausi Assurance Company Limited, Speedex Logistics 
Limited, Dhir Holdings Limited, Kaushil Dinesh Halai, Kenagro Suppliers Limited, 
SKF Kenya Limited, Adeel Latif Nazarali Thobani, Amitkumar Chandaria, Gallup 
Investments Limited, Steelstone Kenya Limited, Kenpoly Manufacturers Limited, 
Tononoka Steels Limited, HMG Financial Consultants Limited, Navin Meghji Patel, 
Rajul, Nikhil, Raju, Galaxy Paints and Coatings Limited, Kansai Plascon Kenya 
Limited, Mafuko Industries Limited, Nikhil Rajesh Savla, Dhiren Suryakant Shah, 
Amit Kiritkumar Patel, Nikhil Vishram.

Car 33: 
Mikey Hughes, Russell Hughes, Ryan Outram, Oliver Outram, 
Charles Hewitt-Stubbs, Mat Evans
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,591,025
Kuehne and Nagel Limited, Surindez Mangat, Visco Enterprises, Louise Collette, 
Leboo Safaris, James Finlay Limited, Tack Rack Limited, Elgon, Shade Net Limited, 
Anthony Stow, C. Hewitt- Stubbs, Helen Feather, Ultimate Window Solutions, Salil 
Patel, Kenrod Limited, Hardeep Rehsi, Rentworks Ltd, Shompole Wilderness Ltd, 

Imani Junior, Cake, Sukuma Twende, Hall Of Hogs, Road Hogs, Mud Buds, Pork 
Chops, Super Phoenix, Biking Bacon, Moto Hogs, Hoggy Hogs, Road Hogs 2, 
Bacon Riders, Pigi Pigi Drivers, Rally Riders, Cheeky Unicorns, Happy Hogs, 
Counting Stars, The Hungry Hogs, The Party Assassins, Deraillers St. Andrews  
Turi, SWAT St. Andrews  Turi, Fanci St. Andrews  Turi, Exhaust Pipe St. Andrews  
Turi, High Riders St. Andrews  Turi, Vultures St. Andrews  Turi, Moax St. Andrews 
Turi, Glitters Brookhouse, Mount Elite Brookhouse, Bush Riders Brookhouse, 
Hackers EXE Brookhouse,The Defaults Brookhouse, LTN 1 Brookhouse, Underdogs 
Kids Brookhouse, Spear Riders Brookhouse, Noobskins Brookhouse, Mountain 
Fire Brookhouse, Trail Blazers Brookhouse, Fire Exit Brookhouse, Thunder Clouds 
Brookhouse, Green Blazers, Green Hogs, Green Rough Riders, Furious Four, Butt 
Kicking Bacon, ZF@ST4U, Rainbow Riders, The Yeet Riders, Red Road Riders, 
Jokaringa, Bikes Of Fury, Lequipe Famile, The Dark Riders, The Hoggers, Los 
Cuatro Musketeers, Lemon Drops, Quad Squad, Chain Breakers, BMX Masters, 
Rainbow Racers, Running Rhinos, Hog Park, Speedy Warthogs,2 Fast 2 Furious, 
The Myths,Dirty Hogs, Aintgot No Brakes, The Muddy Bikers, Storm Riders, 
Pili Pili Hogs Hogs, Speedy Mamas, Boom Squad, The X Riders, Phoenix, Black 
Santa Elfs, KCCL Fancy Four, KCCL Phoenix, Peponi Charlers, Waldorf Wamers, 
KCCL Unified Aces, Who Let The Hogs Out?, Burnout Bikers, Farmer’s Choice, 
Anne Susan Wanjugu Kiama, Iain Gibson, Nick Downes, Gautlet, Shah, Sanyati 
Limited, Kenyatta Muhoho, Kyalo, Asimba, Prakash Chander Ram, Kotut Robert 
and Nyamweya Sally, Mark and Sally Tilbury.

Car 38: 
Sean Avery, Patrick Avery, Kieran Avery, Harry Brainch, Alan 
De Boer, James Boyd-Moss
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,032,609
T. White, Write On Comms, Derek and Liz Dames, Grass Savoye Kenya, Gordon 
AV Murray, Mr and Mrs Cuthbert, Rea Vipingo Plantation Limited, Drilling and 
Prospecting, George T. Zibarras, Carol A. Zibarras, Giraffe Center(AFEW), Britam, 
Cunningham Lindsay Kenya, John Walmsley, Jeremy Davies, Sam and Gillian 
McBride, Owen Newman, Rosalind Goldsmith, Jessica Jefferys, Molly Williams, 
Emma Crawford, T Parry, ASP Company Limited, Braeburn School Dinky Chage, 
Sean Avery.

Car 39: 
Jaspal Singh, Harminder Bhambra, Edward Ngatia, James 
Maunda
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,270,001
Mayfair Insurance Company Limited, Basco Products Limited, Studio Infinity 
LLP, Tirupati Kenya Limited, Bhogals Toyota Nakuru, Hardware Trading Stores, 
Jajuha Civil Contractors, Sewak Construction Co., Siruai Farm, Hyrax General 
Supplies, Bawani Stores Limited, Paresh P. Haria, Samwach Enterprises, Wood 
Products(Kenya) Limited, Civil Engineering Design, Brian Kipkorir Torotich, 
Simply Perfect Limited, Samuel Chepkonga, Ephantus Njenga, Mwaesige John 
Willson, Sandeep, Akshar Auto Spares, Harmit Kaur Marwah, Farmparts Limited, 
Rajesh Malde, Ratna, Daniel Kamanza, Shital Shah, Patrick Kuria, Edward 
Ngothe, Josephine Mwikali, John Guchu Kimani, Tony Sahni, Healthy U 2000 
Limited, Fairfax Investment Limited, Asterisk Solutions Limited, Ark Construction 
Limited, Prime Bank Limited, Jahesh U. Shanghavi, Mira Hemal Bid-Shah, Nishil 
Kirit Gudka, Ideal Ceramics Limited, Executive Healthcare Solutions, Jotun 
Kenya Limited, Dinesh Shah, Andrew Louis, Gary Louis, Philip Semenye, Mehta 
Electricals Limited, Solitaire Construction Limited, Saj Ceramics Limited, Ikon 
Designs Limited, Sitima Enterprises Limited, Newline Limited, Sketch Studio.
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Car 40: 
Shaun Miller, Peter Francombe, Marcus Rayner, Ross Field, 
Peter Thompson
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,100
BASF East Africa Limited, Osmo Chemical Industries, Tandu Alarm Systems, 
Try Hard Traders Limited, Ross GF and Rainbow BCC, Mech Cushion Industries, 
Specialised Fibre Glass Limited, Peter Francombe, Miriam Wambui, Njau Mukuhe, 
Kendall Evans, Stephen Kariuki, Lettsome Andrew, Claire Rainbow, Alex, Shaun, 
Felicity, Mascor Kenya Limited, Farm Engineering Industries, Export Trading Co, 
Unifilters Limited, High Ratio, Elgon Kenya Limited, Bayer East Africa, Shasmi 
Insurance Brokers, Travel Affairs Limited, Syngenta East Africa.

Car 42: 
William Carr-Hartley, Antony Havelock, Mikey Carr-Hartley, 
Neil Mcrae, Damian Fison, Gary Hopcraft
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,431,254
Tatu City, Aliyan Kassam (Bolt Up), The Junction Limited, Hass Consult, First 
Chartered Securities Limited, Knight Frank Kenya Limited, Arora Properties 
Limited, Anjarwalla and Khanna, Patrick Mugambi, Palazzo Limited, Colin 
Church, Tim Joints Limited, James Murray, Philip Winter, Robert Falkenberg, 
Falkenberg Family, Schupfer Family, Cchoi, Marriott Family, Stephanie and John 
Perenchio, Paul Family, Timothy Mott, William Carr-Hartley. 

Car 44: 
Adil Khawaja, Marco Brighetti, Abid Khawaja, Massimiliano 
Brighetti, Michelle Brighetti
Total Funds Raised: KES 17,000,003
Khawaja S.A, Rubi Ranch Limited, JS and Co. Hardware, Kenya Stationers Ltd, 
Apex Steel Limited, Sentrim Kenya Limited, Ahmednasir Abdikadir and Company, 
Fortune Apartments Limited, Business Sapphire(Elewana Africa), Masai Mara 
(Sopa)Lodge, Express Automation Limited, NIC Bank, Umesh Chandra Saini, 
Lorna Jennifer Wambui Mainnah, SBM Bank Kenya Limited, Gulf Power Limited, 
Solitaire Construction Limited, Comply Industries Limited, Hamilton Harrison and 
Mathews, Bliss GVS Healthcare Limited, Mayfair Insurance Co. Limited, Universal 
Engineering Systems Limited, Surge Energy Limited, Dinlas Pharma EP2 Limited, 
Arora Properties Limited, Kenroid Limited, China Road and Bridge Corporation, 
Cooper K-Brands Limited, Eldama Technologies Limited, Mini Bakeries Nairobi 
Limited, KCB Bank Kenya Limited, Kenya Power and Lighting Corporation Limited, 
National Bank Of Kenya, ABC Bank, ABC Insurance Brokers, Mehta Electricals 
Limited, Majid Alfuttaim Hypermarkets Limited, Parklane Construction Limited, 
Baker Tilly Meralis, Farm Auto Spares Limited, Delta Properties Limited, Siana 
Developers Limited, Elgon Development Limited, Sunworld Safaris Limited, 
Strategic Consultants Limited, RSM Eastern Africa Limited, Atua Encop Africa 
Limited, First Chartered Securities, Executive Healthcare Solutions Ltd, MTC Trust 
and Corporate Services Limited, Nairobi West Hospital Limited, Kibos Sugar and 
Allied Industries, AMS Properties Limited, Adil Khawaja.

Car 47: 
Teresa Sapieha, Maryjka Sapieha, Sallie Tilbury, Fiona Elms, 
Nuria Martinez De Velasco
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,062,137
Ruffman Dhanji, Tracy and Thomas Bowman, Carol Dunlop, Galaxy Paints, 
Shanghavi, Career Connections, Sallie Tilbury, Spinner Web, Peponi Hotel 
Limited, Carol Korschen, Elgon Kenya Ltd, Kema East Africa Limited,Mrs. Laelia 
Anderson, Agrichem Africa Ltd, Cropwise Agriservice, Wildfire Peter Szapary, 
Global Oil Petroleum Limited, Gregory Kepski, Kumar Sentosh, Mr and Mrs 
John Lloyed, Sara Shaw, John Kariuki, Chantal Marriot, Maryjka Beckmann, 
Darshan, Shir, Pascal, Shazia, Catherine, Deep, Jackson, Tozer, Patrick- Greenlife, 
Patrick- Kity Gen Stores, Francoise, Teresa Sapieha, Akash, Francoise Simons, 
Myra, Chris Van, Astrid, Stefania, Steven and Pat Strong, Greenlife Crop, City 
General Store, Mega Pack, Mugwe K., Putar and Collin, Dyari, Waldorn M., 
Hodjes J., Alastair Leituead, Anula Wodzicka, Aleksandra Pelczynska, Matthew 
Pickrell, Veronica and Roy Pickering, Sophie Des Clers, Alexander Harris, Philippa 
Tilbury, Herman Rujisenaars, Jill Craig, Barbara Czarniecka, Wildfire Ltd, Nuria 
Martines De Velasco.

Car 48: 
Mark Glen, Bryn Llewelyn, Gerard Beaton, Piers Daykin, Steve 
Outram, Johnny Harris
Total Funds Raised: KES 3,309,700
Julia Glen, Grade A Kenya Limited, Gerard and Lorraine Beaton, Rsco Limited, G.A 
Llewelyn, S&A Fernandes, Batian Flowers, Afriorganic Kenya Limited, Hmclause 
Kenya Limited, Shade Nett Limited, High Ratio Limited, Devani Devani and 
Company, Protech Industrial Equipment Limited, Tononoka Rolling Mills Limited, 
J.S & Co. Hardware Limited, Byte IT Solutions, Haji Issa Adam and Sons Limited, 
Mudlark Auto Spares, Colin Church, Nicole Church,Kensalt Limited, Ol-Njorowa 
Limited, Stephen J. Outram, Timaflor Limited, Sabora Canvas, Mark Glen, Home 
Work Supplies Limited, Basco Products Kenya Limited, Chandaria Brothers 
Limited, Fit Tight Fasteners Limited, Nispur Hardware Limited, Kakuzi Limited, 
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Century Petroleum, Glen Mark Adrian, Tyremasters Limited, Aylesfield Limited, 
Hitesh B. Patel, Woodways Limited, Techpro Systems Limited, Mccloy Fabricators, 
Saifee Silvering Company Limited, Lodfra Enterprises Limited, James John Walter 
Boorm, Rex Roofing Products, Sanyati Limited, A-Scorpio Tech Services, Tulip Africa 
Limited, Khetshi Dharamsh and Company, Mascor Limited, Olij Kenya Propagation 
Limited, Rift Valley Roses Kenya Limited, Paul Mahalanganga Wekesa, Interplant 
Roses East Africa, Ndume Limited, Bayer East Africa, Syngenta  East Africa, Asilia 
Giving US Charitable Corporation.

Car 49: 
Patrick Garner, Terry Childs, Chris Childs, Anthony Childs, Billy 
Norris, Joachim Bebbington
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,710,514
Fresh Handling BV, Unilever Tea, Banda School, Dalbit Petroleum, Section 
Investments Limited, Timaflor Limited, Corporate Insurance Limited, Bush and 
Beyond Limited, C.D Flatt and N.J Flatt, Supreme Safaris Limited, J.S and Company 
Hardware Limited, Ebony Wood Designs Limited, Cynthia Mitchel, Richard Coles 
(Van Bartan Group),Strategic Consultants Limited, The Copy Cat Limited, Valerie 
J.Robert, TLK Childs, The Heritage Insurance Company, HG Thanawalla Operations, 
Geerlofs Kenya Limited, Schreurs East Africa Limited, Repelectric Limited, Plan and 
Place Insurance Brokers Limited, Dalton Family Trust UAD, Trevor Andrews, Animet, 
Internet Solutions Kenya Limited, Terry Childs.

Car 51: 
Dominic Rebelo, Luisa Cetina, Amardeep Vidyrarth, Deo 
Onyango, Qahir Neky, Jesse Wambugu
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,269,000
Strategic Consultants, Inter Construction, Anil Vidyarthi, Sodhir and Manoaar 
Vidyarthi, Khimasia Foundation, Amardeep Vidyarthi, Dominic Rebelo, Jesse 
Wambura, Qahir Neky, Anjarwalla and Khanna, Atiq and Shama Anjarwalla, Shital 
Shah, Mona Doshi, Wangui Wacieni Kaniaru, Aisha Abdallah, Anne Kiunuhe, Sonal 
Sejpal, Roddy Mckean, Rosa Nduati Mutero, Daniel Ngumy, Lameck M.  Nyaga, 
Charlotte and Kush Atul Parmar, Andrew Kiratu, Karim Anjarwalla, Abbas Esmail, 
Kirichwa Holdings Limited, Dominic Rebelo, Luisa, Fischer, Faizal, Sonja, Janet, 
Nahab, Farah Samanani, Christine Gatwiri, Reshma Aziz, Ensani Shamim, Millycent 
Aoko, Evalyn, Aleem Tharani, Jackeline Karimi, Harrison Oketch, Edward Phillip, 
Kirkland and Ellis Foundation.

Car 52: 
Hemal Pindolia, Paren Hirani, Arun Raghwani, Raj Shah, 
Bhavin Solanki, Palpreet Singh Juttla
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,033,314
Serious Art, Ramesh Bhanderi, Malav, Purvi, Mili, Nishal, Preet, Bharat Patel, Ketan, 
Baduz Limited, Kamlesh Gohil, Nikit Ketan Shah, Steelstone Kenya, Araw Design, 
Yogi Plumbers, Computer Learning Centre, Paren Hirani, Orchid Printers Stationers 
Limited, Prime Cartons Limited, Sobhag H Shah, Relcon Power Systems Limited, 
Economic Industries Limited, Super Manufacturers Limited, United Footwear 
Limited- Rajesh and Jyoti Shah, Creative Joiners Limited- Wadia Construction, 
Seyani Brothers, Shreeji Power, Plastech Limited, Nyalkaran Plumbing Limited, 
Chester Insurance Brokers, Kansai Plascon Kenya Limited, Chameleon,Tononoka 
Steels Limited, Paras Industries Limited, Biral Shah, Sparetech Limited, Synergy 
Gases Limited, Sundries Bargains Nairobi, Sentrim Kenya Limited, Iqbal, Abdul, 
Mutsi Motor Co, Faraz and Tanvi, Chirag Shah, Raakhee Shah, Binai-Mint Shack, Tim 
Odera, Divesh Seyani, Super Manufacturers Limited, Palak International Limited, 
Arunkumar Shah, Bharat Shah, Anil, Dipak Shah, Rajiv Shah, Amit Shah, Ketul 
Patel, Nishil Sangrajka, Miraj Shah, Sagar Shah, Sujeet Shah, Adil Eltaff, Dj Deshal, 
Sohin Shah, Raju BID, Muna Maru, Mayur Prina, Afzal Chawdry, Stitching Goodup 
Donatecs, Shell Nederlands, Hemal Pindolia.

Car 53: 
Jonathan Jackson, John Kahumbu, Fred Munyua, Edward 
Ochego, Samson Otieno
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000 
Epix Investments Limited.

Car 54: 
Eric Goss, Ole Johansen, Henrik Barner Rasmussen, Lars 
Tejlgaard Jensen, Jorgen Nielsen, Bernard Osawa
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,193,265 
Tona Investment Company Limited, Grass Savoge Kenya, Mugo and Company, 
Binding The World, Savannah Tracking Limited, Frontier Investment Management, 
David Langat, Paramount Bank, IKM Advocates, Centum, Energy Petroleum 
Regulatory Authority, Eric Goss, Lars, Kenya Electricity Generation Company 
Limited.

11
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Owen Davis, Dharmesh Chandaria, Avi and Sonia, Vishnu Aggarwal, Alice Harnden, 
Catherine Tighe, Stine Kristensen, Rupali Shah, Michael Trubshaw, Sahil Shah, Neha 
Budhev, Tanvee Shah, Mohamed Arasoghli, Chubby Unicorns, Ergo Proxy, Kushal 
Malde, Suhani Shah, Suhani, Rehma and Gabe, Pallvi Gami and Team, Jyoti, Kalpesh 
Shah, Rachel Shah, Amit Shah, Kalisha Sejpal, Prash and Shreya, Paresh Shah, Hina 
Shah, Jai Shah, Hans Kenya Limited.

Car 59: 
Richard Baudry
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000 
Richard Garth Baudy, Mangu Auto and Hardware Limited, Hyvan Enterprises Limited, 
Hudaco Trading, Vivo Energy Kenya Limited, Torin Traders Limited, Kuolity Parts and 
Hardware Supplies Limited, Bali Fashion, Arrow Cars Limited, Pick Up Auto Parts, 
Auto Drive Sales Ltd, Air Innovation Enterprises Limited, Smach Services, Specialised 
Fibre Glass Limited, Mebucon Enterprises, Treadsetters Tyres Limited, General Auto 
Mobile Cooperation Limited, Safaricom Limited, Isuzu East Africa, Max Tyres and 
Wheels Limited, Automotive Fuel Injection and Turbo, Panesar Crankshaft Centre 
Limited, Real Autospares Limited, Bagda’s Autospares Limited, Neoteric Chattered 
Limited, Nespete Enterprises Limited, Citizen Cooling Solutions Limited, Super Serve 
Technologies Limited, Kenya Bay Beach Hotel Limited, Saf Autospares Limited, Aenlic 
Limited, Kahea Enterprises, City Motorcycles, Liken Holding, BSS Equipment Limited, 
Josmart Suit and Apparel Designer Limited, Techpride Limited, Vivimax Enterprises, 
Eldama Technologies Limited, Nixomb Station, Stanny Limited, Gworks Investment 
Limited, High Ratio Limited, Chui Autospring Industries, Capital Creative, Stima 
Repairs Limited, Jesmah Electricals, Bell Kenya Company Limited, Pioneer Auto Parts, 
Hans Kenya Limited, Grakads Enterprises, Silverstone Tyres Kenya Limited, Glacier 
Products Limited, Stitch Masters, Beamspot Communications Limited, Essajee Amijee 
and Sons, Broad-Tech Security Services Limited, Prime Cycle Services, Toolcrafts 
Limited, Bhekams Traders Limited, Husseini Glass Kenya Limited, Skytitude Solutions, 
Torin Traders, Bali Fashions, Smach Services, Mebucon Enterprises, Toyota Kenya.

Car 60: 
Ajitesh Kapoor, Ben Hussein, Rizwan Jiwani, Darshail Patel, 
Harshit Patel, Shishir Vora
Total Funds Raised: KES 759,975
Ajitesh Kapoor, Dashak Patel, Saagar Singh Sehmi, Sai Universal Supplies Limited, 
Umbro Kenya Limited, Kingsway Tyres Limited, Avane Limited, Shishir Vora, Esiotrot 
Limited, Slater and Whittaker Limited, Auto Tyres and Services Limited, Steel 
Structures Limited, Minaxi Patel.

Car 61: 
Ekya Shah, Nikunj Shah, Ashmi Shah, Rajul Shah, Reval Shah, 
Minesh Rathod
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000
Ashmi Shah, Ten Commodities, Ratu Bid, Hotpoint Appliances, Armco Kenya, Jenga 
Force 1, Go Break Rules, Smiley Shinning, Stack Em Up, Tumble Down, Jenga 
Jugglers, The Untouchables, Nand Ho, Aura One, Wait For The Drop, Movers and 
Shakers, Gommies, Jeggy With Jenga, Tornados, RR One, Ku Jenga, Nairobi Java 
House Limited, Zaf Holdings Limited, Knight Frank Kenya Limited, Image Insurance 
Brokers, Modways Investment Limited, Ones Company, Mr Sameer Mushad Merali, 
Sukhwinder Singh Jandu, Sony Holdings Limited, Rajal Dinesh, Rosewood Furniture, 
George Kinoti, Buhler Limited, Dhir Holdings Limited, Smart Autos Limited, South 
Doux Farms Limited, Statpack Industries Limited, Vishnu Wood and Hardware 
Limited, Hydery Limited, Redberry Printers, School Depot Limited, Thika Way Works, 
Irene Wangechi, Alipa and Ruhi Jivanjee, Amritlal Shah, Ashwin Shah, John Macharia, 
Mace YMR Ltd, Paytech Ltd, Butali Sugar Mills, The Junction Ltd, Palvi Shah, Dove 
Packaging, Capital Printers.
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Car 55:
Ramesh Halai, Sunil Kerai, Romeet Halai, Nikhil Halai, Bhavesh 
Siyani, Mansukh Laxman
Total Funds Raised: KES 780,000
Appar Tech Limited, Nikhil Halai, Dipesh Siyani, Mohamed Abdi, Kishal Halai, 
Mansukh, Karsan Ramji and Sons Limited, Parklane Construction Limited, Solitaire 
Construction Limited, Bhaves Kalian Siyani.

Car 56: 
Harveet Singh, Harleen Obhrai, Ronald Ocheng, Ajitpal Singh, 
Charles Ayieko, Mandeesh Bassan
Total Funds Raised: KES 756,965
Yongo Fredrick,Harleen Obhrai,Kamlesh Gohil,Obhrai Singh,Raj Bains,Ajiptal 
Kalsi,Kazia,Salim Charania,Deshal Shah,Load Runners Limited,Dotcom Bakery 
Limited, Career, Connections, Slumberland Kenya Limited,Btb Insuarance Brokers 
Limited, Kingsway Tyres Limited,Tononoka Steel,Broadway Petroleum,Mohamed 
Jivanjee,Gundip Virdi, Natasha, Nacjit, Hanpal, Fanah,Nazrat,Prafulla,Nazra,Harvir, 
Nikhil, Jasneil, Aman, Liaquat, Hanee Khan,Pelican Haulage Contractors Limited.

Car 57:
Brandon Barbour, James Boorman, Jamie Manuel, Andrew 
Molinaro
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,558,500
James Boorman, Jason Boorman, Edward, Fred Black Group, Alpha EC Industries.
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Car 62: 
Charles Wambua, Johm Kariuku, Sharon Wambua, Michael 
Muange, David Mwaura, Edward Muniu
Total Funds Raised: KES 15,015,499.
Stanley Kinyanjui, Apex Steel Ltd, ASL Ltd, Muchoki Kangata, Njenga and Co., 
Sealand Holdings Ltd, Thames Electricals, Maruti Office Supplies Ltd, Kedong 
Ranch Ltd, Galileo Investment Ltd, SKF Kenya Ltd, Malibu Pharmacy, Kingsway 
Tyres, Strami Ltd, Wanderjoy Party World Ltd, Seacon Kenya Ltd, Champagne 
Park Ltd, Galaxy Paints and Coating, Catch All Enterprises, Nila Pharmacy, Jahnvi 
Enterprises, Uneeco Paper Products Ltd, Motivated Motors, Velshibai and R. 
Rangani, Pan African Syndicate Ltd, Miss Nazima Malik, IQ Plus, Spellman and 
Walker Company Ltd, Danki Ventures Ltd, Nanji Zahid, Central Farmers Garage, 
Globe Flight Worldwide Express, Shekhawat Engineering Works Ltd, Rockfields 
Building Construction Company Ltd, Paul Muchene Kinuthia, Wilson Nashon 
Kanani, Jumbo Quality Products Ltd, Signtrade Ltd, Samuel Muthemba, Robert 
Kinyanjui, Intraspeed Arcpro Ltd, Havi and Company, Magnate Ventures Ltd, 
Lilian Ngige, Peter Njogu, Edward Muniu, David Mwaura, David Amoni, George 
Migero, John Munyua, Vincent Muteshi, Antony Wambugu, Rodgers Omingo, 
Teresia Ndirangu, Avy Nyateng’, John Orangi, Wilson Waronja, Daniel Mende, 
Wilson Wainaina, Stanley, Mary Wanja, Caroline Marimba, Joseph Chege, 
Sharon, Mercy Michere, Alex Macharia, Dominic King’e, James Maina, Christine 
Irungu, Sharon Wambua, Beatrice Mumo, Christine Wanjiru, Lilian Ngige, Fidelis 
Wacu, Maureen Ndungu, Mavine Gwandari, Lydiah Mwangi, Susan Mungai, 
Gladys Makumi, Evelyn Mungai, Edward Njenga, John Mungai, Simon Maingi, 
Peter Ndungu, Ruth Mwakima, Serah Njenga, Wilson Ngari, Josphat Muthii, 
Daniel Muthiani, Lisa Roadtrack, Pevans East Africa Ltd, Felix, William, James 
Kagure, Salome Wanja, NIC bank.

Car 58: 
Ashwin Kapoor, Sagar Shah, Sawan Shah, Nashon Oreyo, 
Amman Shah
Total Funds Raised: KES 750,060
Mehta Shah and Associates, GA Insurance, Oil Seals Bearings Limited, Silpack 
Industries Limited, Speedex Logistics Limited, Timber Corner Limited, Ashwin 
Kumar Kapoor, Statpak Industries, Bijal Shah, Luke Marris, Claire Barr, Jaidev 
and Nirali, K2 Chandaria, Sophie West, Jonny Gill, William Chaplin, Susana Lopes, 
Hemalvi Patani, Hiren Pancholi, Priya Shah and Hershal Shah, Richard Edwards, 
Kimberley De Souza, Peter Nugent, Bhavik and Yatri, Tina Lakhani, Antonios 
Mantakas, Riddhi Thanky, Floriane Gilbault, Meeray Shah, Paras Shah, Ting 
Feng, Amar Mehta, Mari Mihara, G-Man, Rousseau Dasgupta, Harshnira Patani, 

Car 63: 
Tim Carstens, Chadwick Poletti, Gabriel Oser, Japie Van 
Niekerk, Scott Carruthers, Kevin Balloch
Total Funds Raised: KES 5,395,400
Base Resources Ltd, Abri- Steve Collins, Achievers Travel, Aquatic ES, Ardent Fire 
Suppression, Azure, Berenberg, Bray Controls, Calytrix, Mantrac Kenya, Coulson 
Harney, Critical Resource, Diani Beach Hospital, Endeavour Financial, Fairview 
Hotel, Herbert Smith Freehills, Johnson Winter and Slattery, Knight Piesolo, KSB, 
Lycopopium, Mike Lane, Rural Focus, Shapely Barrett, SKF, Southern Engineering, 
Standard Bank, Stefanutti Stocks, Unatrac, Wallis Drilling, Weir Minerals, Wogen, 
Colin Forbes, Colin Bwye, Esme van Niekerk, The Wogen Anniversary Trust.

Car 64: 
Peter Bonde-Nielsen, Mbabu Muturi, Alastair Bush, Omri 
Cohen, Sydney Wachira, Kristoffen Lind
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,211,616
Carey Murithi Ngini, Peter Bonde Nielsen, Metha Electricals, Mr. G. Nasmyth, 
Okoa Sasa, Acorn Management Services Ltd.
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190,324
Tyres Insured

5,632
Claims  Paid

The Rhino Ark Charitable Trust’s success over the years in the 
preservation of water towers and wildlife habitats through its various 
projects has motivated AutoXpress to continuously support these 
environmental conservation efforts by the Trust.

AutoXpress is cognizant of the great work being undertaken by 
Rhino Ark through the various projects including the Aberdare 
fence project, Mt Kenya fence project, Eburu fence project, S.W Mau 
project and Kakamega fence project. It also admires how Rhino Ark 
has evolved and expanded over the years to include the support of 
various community-based conservation initiatives that are designed 
to offer long-term solutions to the conservation of mountain forest 
ecosystems. All these conservation efforts by Rhino Ark are evident 
and a testament that has motivated AutoXpress to contribute an 
equivalent of KES 5 million worth of tyres used by Rhino Ark officials in 
carrying out their operations for the last four years. 

Lastly, AutoXpress congratulates the Rhino Charge competitors and 
winners of the year 2019 for the great work done. Congratulations 
to Mark Glen and team, car number 48, for being the overall winner, 
Jeremy Holley and team, car number 33, as the second overall 
winners and Anthony Havelock and team, car number 42, as the third 
overall winners. Hats off to the highest fundraiser, Mr. Peter Kinyua, car 
number 23, for raising the KES 19 million. 

More so, we commend the great job done by Rhino Ark in organizing 
an amazing event that helped raise over KES 156 million which will go 
a long way in protecting the water towers and ecosystems. We look 
forward to an even better year 2020.

AutoxPrEss iN suPPort oF tHE rHiNo ArK cHAritABLE trust For tHE 
FourtH YEAr
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RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF INCOME AND 
EXPENDITURE  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019 

RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 MARCH 2019

RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2019 2018
Note KES KES

INCOME 7 227,162,460 179,074,538
EXPENDITURE

Aberdare expenses 8 73,203,637 46,740,267
Mau Eburu expenses 9 15,620,172 12,233,737
Mt Kenya expenses 10 45,448,560 22,453,744
South West Mau expenses 11 16,845,954  6,684,081
Fund-raising expenses 12 44,314,663 24,481,915
Administrative and general 
expenses 13 44,226,328  38,425,945

239,659,314 151,019,689
(DEFICIT) / SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR (12,496,854)   28,054,849

Note 2018 2017
KES KES

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment 2 12,259,262 11,679,130
CURRENT ASSETS

Investments 3 1,824,746 1,681,267
Trade and other receivables 4 8,495,233 9,069,431
Bank balances and cash 14 104,020,123   95,039,632

114,340,102 105,790,330

TOTAL ASSETS 126,599,364 117,469,460
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 5  24,182,098     2,555,340
NET ASSETS 102,417,266 114,914,120
FINANCED BY:

General fund 102,417,266 114,914,120

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out 

below:
 
(a) Basis of preparation
 The financial statements summarise the transactions of the Trust and deal with the net assets at the 

disposal of the Directors. The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (KES), which is the 
Trust’s functional and presentation currency. 

 The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting except where 
otherwise stated in the accounting policies below.

(b) Income recognition
 Donations and Rhino Charge collections are recognised on receipt.

 Investment income is recognised on accrual basis.

(c) Property and equipment
 Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is 

charged on the straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

 The annual depreciation rates in use are:

 Motor vehicles 25.0%
 Furniture and fittings 12.5%
 Computers 33.3%
 Office equipment 12.5%

(d) Foreign currency transactions
 Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at the rates ruling at the transaction dates.  

Assets and liabilities at the reporting date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated at the 
rates ruling at that date.  The resulting differences from conversion and translation are dealt with in the 
income and expenditure account.

(e) Financial instruments
 A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one enterprise and a financial 

liability of another enterprise. The financial instruments held by the Trust are investments in the money 
market, trade and other receivables, bank balances and cash and trade and other payables.

 All the financial instruments held by the Trust are accounted for on amortised cost basis.

(f) Receivables
 Receivables are stated at nominal value, less provision for any amounts considered irrecoverable.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents 
 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term deposits with an original 

maturity of three months or less.

(h) Use of estimates
 The preparation of financial statements requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that 

affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ 
from these estimates. The more significant estimation process is related to the determination of provision 
for doubtful debts.  Although some variability is inherent in these estimates, management believes that the 
amounts provided are adequate.

(i) Investments
 Investments are held in the money market with Old Mutual and Britam asset managers. Interest is earned 

on a monthly basis from these placements and rolled over as principal.

(j) Payables
 Payables are stated at nominal value.

2.  PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
Motor 

Vehicles
Furniture, fittings 

and equipment Computers Total

KES KES KES KES
2019

COST 
At 1 April 2018
Additions

37,581,230
2,682,677

33,707,956
1,387,750

3,371,040
1,245,574

74,660,226
5,316,001

Disposals (1,199,000) - - (1,199,000)
At 31 March 2019 39,064,907 35,095,706 4,616,614 78,777,227
ACCUMULATED DPRECIATION
At 1 April 2018 37,156,229 22,570,862 3,254,005 62,981,096
Disposal (1,199,000) - - (1,199,000)
Charge for the year 1,095,669 3,108,388 531,812 4,735,869
At 31 March 2019 37,052,898 25,679,250 3,785,817 66,517,965
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
At 31 March 2019 2,012,009 9,416,456 830,797 12,259,262

2018

COST 
At 1 April 2017 37,581,230 28,832,330 3,371,040 69,784,600
Additions - 4,875,626 - 4,875,626
At 31 March 2018 37,581,230 33,707,956 3,371,040 74,660,226
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

At 1 April 2017 36,378,870 19,424,979 2,999,244 58,803,093
Charge for the year 777,358 3,145,884 254,761 4,178,003
At 31 March 2018 37,156,228 22,570,863 3,254,005 62,981,096
NET CARRYING AMOUNT

At 31 March 2018 425,002 11,137,093 117,035 11,679,130

3. INVESTMENTS 2019 2018
KES KES

Old Mutual Money Market Fund 145,267 137,447
British American Money Market Fund 1,679,479 1,543,820

1,824,746 1,681,267
Movement
At 1 April 1,681,267 1,555,428
Add: Interest earned 143,479 125,839
At 31 March 1,824,746 1,681,267

4. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 1,660,025 1,074,140
Prepayments 1,073,012 4,440,406
Other receivables 5,762,196 3,554,885
Rhino Ark USA 456,013 -

8,951,246 9,069,431
Less: Provision for bad debts (456,013) -

8,495,233 9,069,431

5. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 19,075,649 -
Other payables 5,106,449 2,555,340

24,182,098 2,555,340

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Key management compensation:
Salaries 15,709,662 14,328,135
Pension 141,000 2,400

15,850,662 14,330,535
7. INCOME

Rhino Charge collections 177,497,937 141,242,320
Other income    16,554,978    11,339,891
Other donations 23,969,811 20,199,273
Interest income     9,139,734     6,293,054

227,162,460 179,074,538

RHINO CHARGE COLLECTIONS

Rhino Charge 2019 17,598,978 16,042,597
Rhino Charge 2018 159,898,959 125,199,723

177,497,937 141,242,320

Donations for the Rhino Charge (RC) are booked in the financial year that they were received. As the 
RC is held in the month of June each year, total RC donations will therefore be booked in two financial 
years, that is, the total 2017 RC donations are reflected in 2018 and 2019 financial years.

OTHER INCOME

Bongo surveillance project 5,701,622 5,160,237
Operations base – Aberdare 2,787,737 2,545,339
Miscellaneous income   8,065,619   3,634,315

16,554,978 11,339,891

OTHER DONATIONS
Other donations are monies received from various donors for projects specific to Rhino Ark. In the 
current year, there were donations received from MPESA Foundation and IDH for South West Mau 
project, Eburu Rafiki for conservation of Mau Eburu and from Mount Kenya Trust for the conservation 
of Mt. Kenya.

8. ABERDARES EXPENSES 

Fence Maintenance
Staff costs 9,301,043 7,481,833
Other costs 10,788,628 3,982,439
Fuel 1,696,441 1,447,119
Motor vehicles costs 1,239,708 1,086,976
Tools & materials 35,746,865 21,578,573
Elephant Grid - 197,560
Community support 4,251,348 3,296,324

63,024,033 39,070,824
Bongo surveillance project 10,179,604 7,669,443

73,203,637 46,740,267
9. MAU EBURU EXPENSES

Staff costs 5,238,930 4,166,459
Allowances 185,909 152,817
Community conservation 398,304 890,600
Tree nurseries project 1,751,184 1,180,511
Eburu Rafiki 1,010,077 607,889
Fence costs 3,429,262 2,310,207
Public relations 628,767 1,113,280
Other costs 2,507,443 1,124,636
Motor vehicle costs 470,296 687,338

15,620,172 12,233,737

10. MT. KENYA EXPENSES

Staff costs 9,120,026 7,102,898
Allowances 10,465,420 8,275,508
Fence costs 8,039,849  3,779,443
Fire fighting 15,238,511 -
Depreciation on property and equipment - 352,358
Motor vehicle costs 763,039 1,069,474
Other costs 1,821,715 1,874,063

45,448,560 22,453,744

11. SOUTH WEST MAU EXPENSES

Allowances 279,822 572,868
Depreciation on property and equipment 670,670  - 
Public relation 355,708 79,307
Staff costs 5,240,326 3,012,098
Fence and other costs 10,299,428 3,019,808

16,845,954 6,684,081

12. FUND RAISING EXPENSES 

General fund raising 35,363,710 16,269,011
Rhino charge raffle and event costs 6,963,529 6,830,664
Rhino charge filming 1,987,424 1,382,240

44,314,663 24,481,915

13. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Depreciation on property and equipment  4,065,199 3,825,645
Bank charges  409,499 311,395
Office management and administration  34,098,437 28,375,012
Auditors remuneration  850,000 1,505,410
Public relations and press  3,641,706 2,928,660
Foreign exchange (gain) / loss (392,631) 241,930
Provision for bad debts 456,013 -
Vehicle running expenses 1,098,105 1,237,893

44,226,328 38,425,945

Cash and bank balances 23,524,620 24,956,918
Call deposits 80,495,503 70,082,714

104,020,123 95,039,632

14.   CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
 Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise of the following   
 statement of financial position amounts:

15. CONTINGENT LIABILITY
 No contingent liabilities have arisen from the activities of the Trust.

16. LEGAL FORM
 Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust was established in 1991 under an irrevocable trust in accordance  
 with the Laws of Kenya.

17. TAXATION
 The Trust has been granted exemption from taxation under the First Schedule to the Kenyan Income   
 Tax Act (Cap 470) under Certificate number 20170214/11869 dated 14 February 2017 valid for 5 years.

19. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
 The Directors are not aware of any material events or circumstances that have arisen between the   
 accounting date and the date of this report that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, these   
 financial statements.
 
20. CURRENCY
 The financial statements have been presented in Kenya Shillings (KES). Audit by
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The year 2018 was marked by celebrating 30 years of Rhino 
Ark Kenya Charitable Trust (Rhino Ark) and the annual Rhino 
Charge. Rhino Ark not only owes its success to the Rhino Ark 
team, but also to a large number of supporters who through 
Rhino Charge are a key part of the Trust, its strategic partners, 
forest-adjacent communities, schools and the general public 
for their continued and unwavering support.

Rhino Ark continues to make an invaluable contribution to 
securing the ecological integrity and sustainability of Kenya’s 
mountain forests and other threatened wildlife habitats, in line 
with its core mandate. This role was seen during the support 
for fighting wildfires in Mt Kenya and Aberdares earlier this 
year.

To date, over 620 kilometres (kms) of electric fence has 
been completed. This includes a 400 km long fence around 
the Aberdares and a 43 km long perimeter fence around 
Eburu Forest. It also includes a 185 km of the ongoing Mt 
Kenya Electric Fence which will be about 450 km long when 
completed – the longest in Kenya, and possibly the longest 
conservation electric fence in the world.

These fences are protecting some 80,000 households from 
the threat of human/wildlife conflict. They have resulted in 
improved farmland security and safer living conditions. Today, 
along those fences, forest-adjacent communities can live in 
harmony with the forests and their wildlife, and the forests are 
better protected from illegal activities.

Overall funds 2018/19

The total funds raised during the financial year under review 
were KES 383.44 million. This included in-cash donations 
amounting to KES 227.16 million (KES 179.07 in 2018) from 
Rhino Charge, corporates, individuals and other donors and 
in-kind donations amounting to KES 156.28 million, from the 
Government, various corporates and individuals. 

The 2018 Rhino Charge exceeded all expectations and raised 
a total of KES 181.4 million or approximately USD 1.81 million. 

The top ten fund raisers were Peter Kinyua, Car 23 (KES 
24,770,681); McKittrick / Knight / Ray / Smith / Bouvard / Car 
5 (KES 21,030,381); Adil Khawaja / AK44 (KES 16,217,000); 
Stanley Kinyanjui / Magnate Chargers (KES 10,540,500); Tim 
Carstens / Team Aussie Rules KES 6,970,800); Mark Tilbury / 
Hog Charge Team (KES 4,363,847);  Glen / Llewellyn / Team 
48 (KES 4,110,063); Don White / Team One (KES 3,359,976); 
Jaspal Matharu / Fat Rhinos (KES 3,055,000); Peter Francombe 
/ Shaun Miller / Team 40 Roving Rogues (KES 2,825,142).

The National Treasury through Kenya Wildlife Service (KWS) 
was a major donor providing KES 58 million for fence materials. 
As those funds were not channelled through our accounts, 
they are not reflected in our balance sheets, although they 
are earmarked in support of our fence projects in Mt. Kenya. 

In addition, the Kenya Rural Road Authority has committed 
approximately KES 12 million towards the construction of four 
animal grids along the Mt. Kenya Electric Fence in the Imenti 
Forest. 

In addition, KWS covered the costs of the personnel 
maintaining the 400 km Aberdare Fence and the 185 km Mt. 
Kenya Fence already built whilst Kenya Forest Service covered 
such costs for the 43.3 km Eburu Fence.  These contributions 
amounted to KES 25.8 million.

Corporate / conservation bodies support

Corporate and consensual grant supporters continued 
positively.  

I would like to acknowledge the following organisations that 
have made generous cash contributions:

•	 IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative for donating Euros 
11,930 for the activities of the Bongo Surveillance 
Programme (BSP).

•	 Safaricom Foundation for donating KES 10 million 
and Mount Kenya Trust donating KES 6 million for 
combatting the fires at Mt. Kenya and Aberdares.

•	 Rare Species Conservatory Foundation (RSCF) for 
donating USD 56,000 in support of the conservation of 
the Mountain Bongo antelope.

Eburu Rafiki for donating KES 4,332,500 in support of 
grassroots education outreach. This includes funds from 
African Fund for Endangered Wildlife (AFEW) amounting to 
KES 4 million.

Wider Mau Eburu conservation well underway

The on-going model schools tree nurseries project, an 
initiative supported by the MPESA Foundation continues to 
grow. The two additional schools that established the tree 
nurseries in the year 2018 are Munanda and Tangi Tano 
Primary schools in Kiambogo location.

The grassroots educational outreach work is still on-going. 
The funding support for the outreach series was provided by 
Eburu Rafiki, in partnership with Rhino Ark.

Implementation of conservation education in 32 Eburu 
forest-adjacent schools has been on-going since 2014. The 
ultimate goal is to cultivate positive behaviour change among 
young generation towards the protection and sustainable 
management of Eburu forest. Some of the key outcomes of 
the initiative were: increased tree covers in schools, enhanced 
pupils’ performance in environmental related subjects, 
growth in income generating projects in schools such as tree 
nurseries and bee keeping and emergence of community 
conservation champions among others.

Rhino Ark has worked to facilitate exposure of the forest-
adjacent communities to biogas as an alternative source of 
energy and to encourage its adoption. This initiative is aimed 
at reducing the reliance of the forest-adjacent communities 
on forest-derived fuel-wood, hence propagating sustainable 
conservation of Eburu forest. Biogas is a cleaner, more 
efficient and renewable energy source.

Mt Kenya fencing project 

A coordinated response was put in place to fight the wildfire 
on the south eastern moorlands of Mt. Kenya where over 
20,000 acres of moorlands were burnt.  

Private institutions, including the Mount Kenya Trust, Rhino Ark 
Kenya Charitable Trust, David Sheldrick Wildlife Trust, Mount 
Kenya Safari Club and Tropicair mobilised their resources from 
the first day of the fire to help KWS, Kenya Forest Service (KFS) 
and the local communities in tackling the fire. The amount 
spent on firefighting was KES 15.2 million.

The success in combating the fires is largely due to the close 
collaboration between private institutions and government 
agencies in pulling their respective strengths together in a 
coordinated manner. 

Many lessons were learnt that will help entrench future 
responses.

A total of 185 kms of the Mount Kenya Electric Fence has 
been completed. The built fence covers Kirinyaga, Embu and 
Tharaka Nithi counties and the team is currently working in 
Meru County. The fence-line within Meru County is anticipated 
to cover close to a half of the entire 450 kms Mt Kenya fence.

Rhino Ark has received confirmation from the Upper Tana 
Natural Resources Management Project (UTaNRMP) that the 
board of International Fund for Agricultural Development 
(IFAD) will contribute USD 1.4 million to the building of 60 kms 
of the Mount Kenya Electric Fence. This is the second major 
contribution that IFAD has made to the project.

The fence building process is constructed under a public-
private partnership, involving KWS, KFS, Rhino Ark, the 
Upper Tana Natural Resources Management Project, Mount 
Kenya Trust, National Government, County Governments and 
Community Forest Associations (CFAs). 

Aberdare ecosystem

The rehabilitation of Phase I continues, with 30.8 kms 
completed. As part of the rehabilitation work, Rhino Ark 
is replacing the gates that are in poor condition. The 
Phase II rehabilitation continues with 18 kms of the 40 kms 
rehabilitated. 
 
South Western Mau ecosystem

Under the Initiative for Sustainable Landscape (ISLA), and 
with funding support from Safaricom Foundation, Rhino Ark 
is undertaking forest rehabilitation in collaboration with KFS. 

An initial 20 hectares at Kipkoris in Ndoinet Forest Station has 
been rehabilitated.

Raising conservation awareness amongst the youth is a key 
goal of the South Western Mau Ecosystem Conservation 
Project. Towards achieving this goal, Rhino Ark has facilitated 
the development of a comprehensive conservation education 
curricula for 46 schools (both primary and secondary) found 
within 8 kms of the forest boundary. These schools lie within 
the crucial impact zone of forest adjacent communities 
that relate most closely with the South Western Mau Forest 
Reserve.

Implementation of teaching of the curricula content 
commenced in Term 2 of 2019, following completion of training 
of teachers in the schools and distribution of the curricula to 
schools. The roll out of this initiative will complement other 
conservation work by Rhino Ark, by equipping the learners 
with better understanding of their natural environment and 
encouraging them to interact sustainably with their habitat. 

The Conservation Education programme is fully supported by 
the Safaricom Foundation and is a key component of the ISLA 
framework for South West Mau.

Under the ISLA, funding support for bioenterprise has been 
provided to Rhino Ark by the Safaricom Foundation to support 
the local communities to maximize on potential market 
opportunities in production and sale of honey and related 
products.

Comprehensive practical training for community groups 
on beekeeping and value addition for the communities was 
carried out. The training programme has now reached forest 
adjacent communities along the entire eastern boundary of 
the forest.

Surveillance flights above the SW Mau revealed improvement 
in livestock and illegal charcoal production. Rhino Ark, 
together with KFS and KWS and in partnership with IDH/ISLA 
and James Finlays Ltd, undertook quarterly aerial surveillance 
flights above the SW Mau and part of the adjacent Western 
Mau Forest Reserve. 

Bongo Surveillance Programme (BSP) successes

The Aberdare Electric Fence, supported by Rhino Ark, has 
tremendously helped Kenya Wildlife Service in securing the 
bongo population in the Aberdare Salient.  This population is 
now the largest in the world and continues to grow.

The Eburu Electric Fence, also supported by Rhino Ark, 
provides increased security for the small group of bongos 
residing in the 8,700 hectares forest.  This forest will eventually 
become a Bongo Sanctuary, adding much value to the tourism 
potential of the ecosystem.

The engagement of the communities in the building and 
maintenance of the fences, in forest patrols (community 
scouts), through the development and implementation of 
conservation curricula, as well as through support to the 
establishment and running of bongo clubs in schools, is 
assisting in securing the support of the local communities in 
the conservation of the bongos and their habitats.

USD 56,000 was received during the year from Rare Species 
Conservatory Foundation and EUR 11,930 from IDH towards 
the Bongo Surveillance Programme (BSP). The funds go 
towards collecting vital information about the Bongo, patrols, 
removal of snares and spear traps, as well as to the dynamic 
Bongo wildlife school outreach programmes under BSP. 

Other initiatives

Landowners in the proposed Mt Kenya - Aberdares Wildlife 
Corridor met at the Sangare Wildlife Conservation to discuss 
legal options to establish the corridor.

Kakamega Forest is the first project spearheaded by Rhino 
Ark to be implemented in Western Kenya. It is the only 
tropical rainforest in Kenya and hosts an incredible array of 
biodiversity. The County Government of Kakamega has made 
a commitment of KES 100 million and County Government 
of Vihiga KES 30 million over the next 3 years towards the 
conservation and protection of Kakamega forest. This 
will entail fencing Kakamega forest (117 kms), ecotourism 
development and community conservation education and 
livelihood improvement.

Thousands to thank 

Rhino Ark has an enormous following both in Kenya and 
overseas as well. Most of the funds received is from the annual 
Rhino Charge where individual car entrants make substantial 
pledges and raise even more than their pledge each year. It 
is a grass roots conservation Trust within the Kenyan society 
that has now developed a deep foundation.  Every donor 
knows that Rhino Ark’s ventures are to secure the nation’s 
precious ‘water towers’ and to work in partnership with 
the government to ensure good governance for maximum 
benefits.  Several mountain forest ecosystem valuation studies 
have been undertaken in Kenya, including the 2011 study 
triggered by Rhino Ark and with support from UNEP and the 
Kenya Forests Working Group (KFWG).  These studies indicates 
that each hectares of these mountain forests provides 
annually environmental good and services (water being the 
most important), amounting to an average of KES 530,000 
per hectare per year. This would value the yearly good and 
services provided by the entire Aberdares ecosystem at KES 
120 billion (USD 1.2 billion).

It is always difficult to single out individuals to give thanks to in 
a report like this. Rhino Ark has thousands of donors in Kenya 
and friends overseas who support our home grown and home 
driven conservation initiative.

I thank all of you for your generous support.

I wish to especially thank the Rhino Charge Committee and 
the huge band of volunteers who yearly give so much time, 
thought, ideas and energy to running this unique event.

I would also like to thank the Staff of Rhino Ark and the Board 
members who continue to provide day to day operational 
support to keep our organisation going forward.

Isaac Awuondo
Chairman, Board of Directors 15
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Rhino Ark participated in the first meeting of the National 
Technical Working Group on Payment for Ecosystem 
Services Programme. The Technical Working Group 
has been set up by the Ministry of Environment and 
Forestry following the submission of a concept proposal 
spearheaded by Rhino Ark with support from the Water 
Resources Authority, Kenya Water Towers Agency, WWF-
Kenya and the GNIPlus consortium.

The Technical Working Group includes the lead Government 
institutions (Treasury, WRA, KFS, KWS, KEFRI, National 
Museums of Kenya, Kenya Water Towers Agency) as well 
as USFS International Programme, GNIPlus and Rhino Ark. 

The meeting reviewed the concept and the work plan to 
undertake the feasibility study for establishing a National 
Payment for Ecosystem Services Scheme.

Peter Hays, CEO of Instarect, made a donation of two energizers 
STAFIX M63R and one inverter/charger EasyPower to Rhino Ark 
in support of the construction and maintenance of game-proof 
electric fences.

Rhino Ark Executive Director, Christian Lambrechts, while 
thanking Instarect and STAFIX for this donation, indicated that 
“such donation helps in reducing the costs of constructing 
new fences and makes it possible for Rhino Ark to expand its 
conservation interventions in the mountain forests of Kenya.”

Rhino Ark Executive Director was invited by Peter Kinyua, Chairman of KFS 
to meet Hon. Raila Odinga to discuss forest conservation and in particular 
to increase the forest cover in Kenya. Julius Kamau, Chief Conservator of 
Forests, also joined the meeting.

The meeting discussed strategic interventions to increase the forest cover, 
including:
•	 engaging County Govermnent to sign the Transitional Implementation 

Plans and building their capacity in tree planting on private and 
community lands;

•	 promoting bamboo to rehabilitate key catchment areas and riperian 
reserves and developing a bamboo industry;

•	 promoting PPP in forest conservation and replanting through, among 
others, matching some private funding with government funding;

•	 banning the use of cedar products, cedar being the most targeted 
tree species by illegal loggers in protected forests.
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HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MOUNTAINS

MAu EBuru EcosYstEM
KENcHic suPPorts NEw PouLtrY ProJEct For EBuru FArMErs
KENCHIC Limited and Rhino Ark have 
partnered to support local Eburu communities’ 
livelihoods. Under this partnership, with 
support from Rhino Ark, KENCHIC has 
introduced Eburu farmers to the KENBRO 
chicken breed. The KENBRO bird is a hardy, 
free-range bird that is robust to disease. It 
can be used for subsistence or commercial 
farming for meat or eggs and provides an 
alternative to indigenous chicken. It is suitable 
for farmers who would like to manage their 
flocks with less intense inputs and have an 
organic product which has tastier meat. 

This pilot project will support 5 farmer groups 
of up to 10 members each selected from 
across the Eburu forest adjacent communities 
in 4 locations.

The engagement commenced with an initial 
training of 30 farmers on 22 May 2019 at 
Kongasis, and subsequently an on-farm 
practical training at Morop. KENCHIC will also 
donate 500 birds to the farmers, 10 bags 
of feeds, 5 packets of multivitamins, 5 trays 
and 5 water drinkers as a starter kit for the 
farmers.

hand-over of chicks & starter kit-KENchic

The farmers have enthusiastically embraced 
the KENBRO breed: following the training 
sessions the farmers have built special chicken 
sheds. The Geertai Self Help Group farmer 
from Morop even went ahead to purchase 100 
chicks at individual level while awaiting the 
chicks to be donated by KENCHIC. 

The Geertai Self Help Group were the first of 
the 5 selected community groups to receive 
the chicks and equipment on 11 September. 
The hand-over of chicks, feeds and equipment 
was done at Morop, by Stephen Muriithi 
of KENCHIC and Rhino Ark Eburu Fence/
Community Manager Joseph Mutongu. 
Also participating in the event were three 
government agricultural officers from Gilgil 
Sub-County. Rhino Ark works closely with 
government agricultural officers to ensure 
that farmers have access to ongoing support 
and advice for its community livelihood 
projects.

Speaking during the hand over at Morop, 
community member Sally Cheriro said, “The 
training by KENCHIC has been of great impact 
and we really appreciate the support. We have 

Since its inception in 2014, the Eburu 
conservation education programme continues 
to be a cornerstone of Rhino Ark’s outreach 
work targeting the youth in forest adjacent 
communities. As part of an iterative process 
improvement approach, the implementation 
team periodically takes stock of the programme 
and identifies emerging needs that need to be 
responded to. New developments including 
the roll out of the National Competency Based 
Curriculum Education System to schools called 
for a review of the conservation education 

curriculum. 

On 2 August 2019, Rhino Ark facilitated the 
Eburu Conservation Education Curriculum 
review workshop in Naivasha. The workshop 
brought together a 23-member team 
comprising representatives from Rhino Ark, 
Ministry of Education Nakuru County Quality 
Assurance Officer from Naivasha and Gilgil sub-
counties, Kenya Wildlife Service (Education 
Warden-Naivasha), Kenya Forest Service 
(Eburu Forest Manager) and selected Eburu 

school teachers implementing the programme. 
Key issues covered in the workshop 
included requirements for supplementary 
conservation teaching materials, training of 
more conservation teaching staff and how to 
effectively implement the curriculum.

The implementation of the programme is 
impacting positively on the schools, and 
participants observed that conservation 
knowledge was growing. The introduction 
of conservation talent events in the schools 
(including poetry and folk songs) have also 
enriched the learning experience. Teachers 
confirmed that student grades in subjects 
related to conservation such as Science, 
Agriculture, and Geography have shown 
improvement. Behaviour change has also been 
observed within the schools and adjacent 
communities with regard to application of 
improved practice in solid waste management.

To further enhance the curricula 
implementation, the stakeholder team resolved 
to do regular follow-ups on conservation 
activities with the help of partners and engage 
more conservation teaching staff. 

EBuru coNsErvAtioN EDucAtioN curricuLuM rEviEw worKsHoP

Group photo of the Eburu Conservation Education Workshop members.

been raising poultry before but without the 
right knowledge, and we do appreciate Rhino 
Ark’s support to make this possible. The skills 
we have acquired will help us improve our 
livelihoods. I am sure this project will provide 
us with resources to meet our needs such 
as school fees. On behalf of my group we 
appreciate the efforts. Thank you.”

This new initiative adds to the growing 
number of sustainable alternative community 
livelihood activities that have been made 
possible through Rhino Ark’s partnership 
approach.
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An indigenous Ogiek community group living 
adjacent to Eburu forest has received a major 
boost to their livelihood activities with the 
donation of honey processing equipment. The 
donation has been provided by the MPESA 
Foundation as part of an ongoing engagement 
to support conservation-compatible local 
community livelihoods within the Eburu forest 
landscape. The Ogiek community depend on the 
forest resources for a number of their livelihood 
activities, including bee-keeping.

The donation comes at the first year anniversary 
of the commissioning of the Eburu Ecosystem 
Conservation Project that was held on 19 June 
2018, in which the chief guest was Environment 
and Forestry Cabinet Secretary, Hon. Keriako 
Tobiko, accompanied by Nakuru County 
Governor, Hon. Lee Kinyanjui, MPESA Foundation 
Executive Director Les Baillie and Rhino Ark 
Executive Director, Christian Lambrechts. During 
the 2018 event, the high profile guests visited the 
homestead of Maseto Kusen, Chairman of the 
12-member Naretui Beekeepers Self Help Group. 
Maseto is the last indigenous Ogiek community 
member still residing in Eburu forest and a 
member of the Eburu electric fence maintenance 
team. During the visit the guests had been 
briefed on the group’s honey production and 
sampled some of their product. In discussions 
during that visit, the group requested support 
in the form of honey processing equipment, and 
the MPESA Foundation subsequently undertook 

to support this request. 

The MPESA Foundation’s commitment was fulfilled 
on 25 June 2019, when the equipment was 
formally handed over to the Naretui group by 
Safaricom Chief Corporate Affairs Officer, Steve 
Chege. The handing over event, jointly organized 
by Rhino Ark and Kenya Forest Service, was held 
at the Eburu Forest station.

Rhino Ark facilitated the procurement and delivery 
of equipment for honey extraction, processing, and 
packaging as well as complementary equipment 
for the production of wax candles, a valuable 
by-product. This donation builds upon the Eburu 
bio-enterprise programme established by Rhino 
Ark in 2014 with funding support from the MPESA 
Foundation. 

The community members were thankful for the 
equipment donation and applauded Rhino Ark, 
the government and the MPESA Foundation for 
recognizing and supporting them. They stated that 
they will continue with their bee-keeping initiative 
and supporting the ongoing conservation work in 
Eburu Forest.

The honey processing equipment for the Naretui 
group will expand their honey production capacity. 
Coupled with further advanced training and market 
linkage to be facilitated by Rhino Ark, it is envisaged 
that the group significantly enhance their value 
addition and profitability from this activity.

Efforts to rehabilitate degraded areas of Eburu 
Forest Reserve received a boost on 25th June 
2019, when 7,500 indigenous tree seedlings 
were planted at Ole Sirwa (MPESA Gate) in the 
north eastern part of the forest. Over 600 people 
comprising of members of the local community, 
staff of the MPESA Foundation, pupils from the 
MPESA Academy, soldiers of the Kenya Defence 
Forces (KDF), officers from the Kenya Forest 
Service (KFS) and the Kenya Wildlife Service 
(KWS) took part in the tree planting. 

Muddy forest tracks and stuck vehicles did not 
deter the participants, who worked together to 
ensure that everyone reached the planting site 
located at the end of the 10km long main forest 
track. Eburu Forest Manager, Samuel Mundia, 

demonstrated the tree planting procedure to the 
participants who then carried out the planting of 
a 3-hectare degraded area of the forest. The 
MPESA Foundation team was led by Safaricom’s 
Chief Corporate Affairs Officer, Steve Chege, and 
the KDF team based at Gilgil were led by Captain 
Waswa. KWS was represented by Nakuru County 
Senior Warden Eunice Kiarie. 

The tree planting exercise was coordinated 
by Rhino Ark in partnership with Kenya Forest 
Service, as part of the ongoing initiative to 
restore Eburu Forest to its original pristine state. 
The enthusiasm of the youth was a highlight of 
the event, with pupils from the MPESA Academy 
and local communities from Eburu participating 
vigorously in the tree planting. 8 year-old 

Ellyanne Wanjiku, award Winning, Climate Crisis 
Ambassador and Kenya’s Youngest Mashujaa 
title holder, was among the youthful guests who 
participated in the exercise. In remarks after the 
tree planting, Steve Chege congratulated the 
community on their forest conservation efforts, 
and acknowledged partners involved and the 
KDF for the good work being done in Eburu 
forest. He promised to continue supporting 
the conservation work in the area. Eburu 
Forest Manager Samuel Mundia expressed his 
appreciation of the work done by all the partners. 

The MPESA Foundation provided funding support 
for the current tree planting work, which brings 
to 11 the number of forest hectares rehabilitated 
by the MPESA Foundation in Eburu Forest.

Eburu Kenya Forest Service forester 
demonstrating how to plant a tree.

Pupil planting a tree in Eburu Forest, 
MPESA gate.

KDF soldiers and MPESA-Foundation staff 
members carrying trees to the planting site.

A joint tree planting between Safaricom 
Head of Corporate communication Mr. 
Steve Chege and Mashujaa Ellyanne at 

MPESA Gate, Eburu Forest.

Safaricom  Chief Corporate Affairs Officer, Steve 
Chege handing over honey press equipment to 

Naretui Self Help Group in Mau Eburu Forest station.

Maseto Kusen, Chairman of the Naretui 
Beekeepers Self Help Group demonstrating how 

to operate a honey press.

Naretui SHG members share a light moment with 
Rhino Ark and Safaricom staff.
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Rhino Ark / Calgary Zoo intensive camera trapping forest study at Eburu Forest, reported to readers in previous editions of ARKive in 2018 and 2019, is 
now entering its 19th month. At the time of this writing, the field team is boasting of 30 active cameras placed in prime bongo habitat within the fenced 
forest. They have been able to add just a few more mountain bongo events to the image count. This finding suggests that the surviving population in this 
ecosystem is critically low. After 18 months they have a total count of just five bongo events from roughly 300,000 wildlife images captured.  

They remain optimistic however of additional discoveries. They are in the habit of walking through the forest with their eyes open in search of other signs 
of bongo. They search for tracks, dung, scratching posts, and more. By adding this evidence to the positive camera results, a picture has emerged of the 
home range of the remnant bongo population. This information should prove helpful in the future as the idea of translocating captive-bred animals into the 
Eburu Forest has been suggested by the National Bongo Task Force.

Rhino Ark / Calgary Zoo wondered how the people living closest to the forest would feel about such a bongo re-introduction scheme. Should captive-bred 
bongo be released into Eburu, conservation success would hinge on the support of local people. The team therefore poled the local population living 
within 1 kilometer from the forest and determined that they would indeed be in support of the idea (200 people were individually interviewed, and five 
focus groups, with 30 members in each, were held).

Beyond the mountain bongo story, this work has been gradually painting a picture of the full assemblage of wildlife species of Eburu Forest, and of their 
relative populations. The monthly review of images captured always leads to much excitement. They have recorded a wide variety of species, suggesting 
a healthy and vibrant forest. 

To date, they have documented the following species (listed here from most abundant to least): bushbuck, blue monkey, black & white colobus, giant forest 
hog, bush pig, red duiker, Cape buffalo, white-tailed mongoose, blotched genet, leopard, baboon, crested porcupine, hyena, tree hyrax and a variety of 
forest birds. They have also enjoyed cameo appearances from serval, caracal, dikdik, warthog and waterbuck. 

Field work always has its share of challenges, and this study has been no different. Early in the year the team suffered the theft of many of their cameras at 
the hands of people who clearly did not want them to know what they were doing in the forest! This challenge has not deterred them however, but rather 
helped them work more closely with the other stakeholders of Eburu Forest, such as the Kenya Wildlife Service, Kenya Forest Service, the traditional Ogiek 
Honey Harvesting Groups, and the Eburru Rafiki group. They have not had a negative incident since June.

This problem solving also included some creative solutions. They designed some cleverly camouflaged cameras hidden inside dead logs. They would dig 
out a camera-sized hole in the log, insert the camera in it, and then stand up that log like a still-alive tree. This trick has made cameras more challenging 
for would-be trouble makers to detect.

The full findings of this lengthy survey will be shared locally with all stakeholders at the end of this year, and again nationally in early 2020 using workshop-
style presentations, community meetings and a written report.

Bongo.

Giant forest hog,

Black & White colobus

Serval cat.
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MT. KENYA

EcosYstEM
MouNtAiN BoNGo rEcovErY AND ActioN PLAN LAuNcHED

rEHABiLitAtiNG oLD ForEst PLANtAtioNs witH iNDiGENous trEEs

The National Recovery and Action Plan for the Mountain Bongo was 
officially launched by Hon. Najib Balala, Cabinet Secretary for Tourism 
and Wildlife, at a colorful function hosted at the Mount Kenya Wildlife 
Conservancy.

The Mountain Bongo, also known as the Eastern Bongo, is a forest-
dependent antelope. It is a critically endangered species with less than 
100 individuals remaining in the wild in the world. They are only found 
in Kenya in the dense mountain forests of the Aberdares, Mt. Kenya and 
the Mau Forests Complex. 

In order to spearhead the recovery of the Mountain Bongo in the wild 
through concerted efforts by all concerned stakeholders, a National 
Recovery and Action for the Mountain Bongo was developed by Kenya 
Wildlife service, together with key partners, including Rhino Ark, 
Bongo Surveillance Project, Mount Kenya Trust, Mount Kenya Wildlife 
Conservancy and Ragati Conservancy.

The plan identifies eight key strategic objectives, including (1) securing 
wild bongo populations through the establishment of Intensive 

Protection Zones, (2) managing legal activities and stopping illegal 
human activities that destroy bongo habitat, and (3) optimizing the 
participation of communities living adjacent to bongo habitat.

The Aberdare Electric Fence, supported by Rhino Ark, has helped 
tremendously Kenya Wildlife Service in securing the bongo population 
in the Aberdare Salient. This population is now the largest remaining in 
the wild and is recovering well with number growing.

The Eburu Electric Fence, also supported by Rhino Ark, provides 
increased security for the small group of bongos residing in the 8,700 
hectares forest. This forest will eventually become a Bongo Sanctuary, 
adding much value to the tourism potential of the ecosystem.

The engagement of the communities in the building and maintenance 
of the fences, in forest patrols (community scouts), through the 
development and implementation of conservation curricula, as well as 
through support to the establishment and running of bongo clubs in 
schools, is assisting in securing the support of the local communities in 
the conservation of the bongos and their habitats.

Rhino Ark together with the Mount Kenya Conservation Forum, Kenya 
Forest Service, Kenya Wildlife Service and the local communities 
replanted 10,000 indigenous trees in Nanyuki Forest Station to 
rehabilitate 5 hectares of forest plantations now earmarked to be 
converted back to indigenous forest. 

Rhino Ark has taken the lead in rehabilitating forest plantations on 
the western slopes whilst supporting the Mount Kenya Trust in similar 
activities on the northern slopes and the Imenti Forest. 

Many thanks to all the partners for their support.
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rEHABiLitAtiNG Mt KENYA ForEst

Mt. KENYA FENcE tEAM KittED uP

Rhino Ark, together with Kenya Forest Service, Mount Kenya Conservation Forum, Kenya Wildlife Service, Kenya Defence Forces and the local 
Community Forest Association, recently planted 12,000 indigenous trees in Nanyuki Forest Station. This is part of a long-term programme supported 
by Rhino Ark to rehabilitate degraded forest areas and former forest plantations on Mt. Kenya. This year in June another 10,000 indigenous were 
planted in the same area.

In readiness to the rainy season, Rhino Ark supplied 
working gears for fence attendants working along the 
Imenti fenceline in Mt. Kenya. The uniform included: 
overall, rain coat, mud boots and sweaters. Previously 
the fence maintenance team had received a consignment 
of working tools that included digital voltmeters, single 
strainers, hammers and slashers just to name a few.

Having a well-equipped and motivated fence maintenance 
team along the Imenti fenceline is crucial as Imenti has the 
highest density of elephants in the entire Mt. Kenya Forest 
ecosystem.

“We are delighted to receive these uniforms. These are not 
just protective gears but a uniform to distinguish us from 
members of the local community, God bless the Rhino 
Ark,” said Michael Mwaura the fence attendant in-charge 
of Kithoka fenceline.

Fence attendant displays his new sweater branded 
with rhino ark and kws logos. Mt kenya feance team receive working gears.

Working gears handed to fence attendants.
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ABERDARES

EcosYstEM
2019 ABErDArE FENcE rELAY ruN

The ninth edition of the Aberdare Fence Relay Run was completed in July 
during a ceremony in the Aberdare National Park involving hundreds of 
pupils and teachers. The baton of the relay run that went around the 
entire 400-kilometre fence was received by Jim Nyamu, Founder and 
Director of the Elephant Neighbors Center.

60 schools located in the five counties surrounding the Aberdare 
ecosystem participated in the Fence Relay Run that was flagged off on 
23rd May. Over 600 pupils took part in the event.

In addition, 110 schools participated in an Essay Competition that 
comprised of two categories – Teachers’ and Pupils’ category. Pupils 

wrote essays on the Importance of Aberdare Forest/Ecosystem while 
the teachers wrote on the Challenges teachers face while educating 
the pupils and the community on environmental conservation. 

From the essays, it appeared clearly that pupils do understand the 
importance of Aberdare Ecosystem ranging from hydrological cycle, 
carbon sequestration, climate amelioration – all supporting their well-
being and economic development - and also the fact that Aberdare is 
an important biodiversity area.

In their essays, the teachers highlighted the key challenges they face 
while disseminating conservation education.

AEriAL survEY oF NortHErN ABErDArE rEvEALED rEDuctioN iN iLLEGAL 
LoGGiNG
Rhino Ark, together with Kenya Forest Service and Kenya Wildlife Service, undertook an aerial surveillance flight above the northern part of the 
Aberdare ecosystem, in Nyandarua County. The flight covered Gakanga, Embaringo, Mugunda, Rhino Gate, Kamiruri, Gathariga, Pesi, Shamata, 
Sophia and Wanjohi, as well as the upper catchments of Malewa River. In the flight were Simon Gitau, KWS Assistant Director, Lilian Ajuoga, KWS 
Senior Warden / Aberdare National Park, Stanley Mwangi, KFS Assistant Head of Conservancy, Christian Lambrechts, Rhino Ark Executive Director 
and Adam Mwangi, Rhino Ark Fence and Community Manager / Aberdares and Mt. Kenya.

A marked reduction in illegal logging activities, in particular Cedar trees, was noted during the surveillance flight. There are still, however, some 
persistent illegal activities on the escarpment near Sophia and Wanjohi. 

After the flight, a debriefing meeting was held during which joint interventions were agreed upon to address the observed threats.
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ABErDArE JoiNt survEiLLANcE uNit (AJsu) rEcEivEs A BrAND NEw 4x4 vEHicLE

cHALLENGEAiD’s scHooL oF HoPE ProGrAMME A succEss iN ABErDArEs

The Aberdare Joint surveillance Unit is a community-based initiative launched in 2010 that engages forest-adjacent community members in the protection 
of the Aberdare ecosystems. The unit comprises of 8 community scouts fully geared-up to patrol the ecosystems, deter illegal activities, collect scientific 
data, monitor the status of the fence and fight forest fires. It is a joint partnership that brings together Rhino Ark, Kenya Wildlife Service, Kenya Forest 
Service and the local communities. AJSU is fully financed by Rhino Ark while day-to-day operations of the unit are managed by both KWS and KFS.

On 20th August, 2019 the AJSU team received a brand new 4X4 Toyota Land Cruiser courtesy of the Rhino Ark. While receiving the new vehicle the 
Aberdare National Park Deputy Warden, Mr. Moses Omurabi, said “ on behalf of the Kenya Wildlife Service we do appreciate the immense support we 
have been receiving from Rhino Ark. This new vehicle will go a long way to support us in the conservation of the Aberdare ecosystem. The AJSU is force 
multiplier and the impact of their work is felt on the ground. Owing to the vastness of Aberdare ecosystem, the security personnel are thinly spread and 
therefore AJSU is helping to close the gap […] Immediately after this ceremony, I am dispatching this vehicle to the southern Aberdare where AJSU team 
is currently undertaking security operations…..”

The Executive Director Rhino Ark on his part expressed the desire of Rhino Ark to further strengthen AJSU team by recruiting a second surveillance team.

The chairman of ChallengeAid Africa -  
Martyn Ryan accompanied by the CEO of 
ChallengeAid- Iestyn Thomas and supporters 
of ChallengeAid, Anne Ryan and Veronica 
Mathias recently visited Tetu Primary School 
in Nyeri county. ChallengeAid is a charitable 
trust based in the UK. It works with various 
partners, including Rhino Ark, to establish 

centres where learners converge to undertake 
private studies and do homework after the 
normal school hours. These centres are 
dubbed as ‘Schools Of Hope’ (SOH). The trust 
also promotes talent development in terms 
of sports- rugby, volleyball, football, cricket 
and chess. In addition, students participate in 
music, drama and creative art. In support of 

conservation, each school has established a 
conservation corner where trees are planted 
and well nurtured.

The main aims of the meeting were:

•	 To conduct a brief presentation on 
the partnership between Rhino Ark, 
ChallengeAid and the schools;

•	 To conduct presentations from 
supervisors of each SOH with a focus on 
the impact of SOH;

•	 To provide a forum for the learners to 
give testimonials on how they benefited 
from the project.

Beaming with joy, Jecinta Wanjiku said, “I 
am a beneficiary of SOH- Njogu-ini Primary 
School and currently a high school student 
at one of the giant schools in Nyeri county. 
Before I joined the SOH I was poor in grammar, 
composition writing and Kiswahili but soon 
after joining the SOH I witnessed a tremendous 
improvement. We formed study groups that 
helped us learn from each other. When I sat 
for my KCPE in 2018, I won a highly coveted 
scholarship that sponsors my entire school 
fees in high school. Thank you ChallengeAid”.

Anne Ryan address pupils and supervisors from Mt. Kenya 
region SOHs

Lestyn Thomas the CEO and founder challengeaid (in pink 
shirt) makes a p...

Challengeaid trustees meet Mt. Kenya SOH

Veronica Mathias plants a tree together with a pupils from 
Wanjerere pry.
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SOUTH WESTERN MAU

EcosYstEM
scHooLs coNsErvAtioN EDucAtioN LEArNiNG KicKs oFF

scHooLs sustAiNABLE ENErGY ProGrAMME KicKs oFF iN scHooLs

Raising conservation awareness amongst the youth is a key goal of the 
South Western Mau Ecosystem Conservation Project. Towards achieving 
this goal, Rhino Ark has facilitated the development of a comprehensive 
conservation education curricula for 46 schools (both primary and 
secondary) found within 8 kilometers of the forest boundary. These 
schools lie within the crucial impact zone of forest adjacent communities 
that relate most closely with the South Western Mau Forest Reserve. 

Implementation of teaching of the curricula content commenced in Term 
2 of 2019, following completion of training of teachers in the schools 
and distribution of the curricula to schools. The roll out of this initiative 
will complement other conservation work by Rhino Ark, by equipping 
the learners with better understanding of their natural environment and 
encouraging them to interact sustainably with their habitat. 

In addition to monitoring the curricula implementation, the Rhino Ark 
outreach team will play a long-term role of providing technical support 
to the implementing schools and mentoring the teaching staff and 
pupils in best practices in conservation.

Many local schools in the South Western Mau ecosystem use firewood 
and charcoal for cooking for their pupils. As such, schools are a bulk 
user of fuelwood. The extensive use of fuelwood by communities 
generally, and institutions in particular is a source of pressure on forest 
resources. A school survey carried out by Rhino Ark in 2018 covering 46 
forest adjacent schools found that approximately 75 tons of firewood 
are consumed each month. 

The SW Mau Ecosystem Conservation Project aims to support reduction 
in use of fuelwood through, among other elements, the adoption of 
more energy efficient stoves and production of charcoal at domestic 
level from on-farm woody biomass using special charcoal making kilns. 

With funding support from the Safaricom Foundation under the Initiative 
for Sustainable Landscapes programme, Rhino Ark has procured 15 
large energy saving stoves and 15 large capacity charcoal making kilns 
as a pilot sustainable energy project. The stoves and kilns have been 
provided to 15 selected forest adjacent schools.

Following groundwork by the Rhino Ark outreach team, the alternative 
energy programme formally kicked off in May 2019. Delivery of the kilns 
was followed by technical training provided to a pool of local community 
champions and school teachers in the schools that have received the 
stove/kiln kits

Thomas Mutai issuing conservation 
Education Curriculum books to school 

pupils in South Western Mau. 
Mr. Dennis Rotich, Kipkoris Girls Secondary 
receiving conservation education books. 

Posing with the secondary conservation curriculum books.

Benard Yegon demonstrating how to use the energy saving jikos. Sustainable energy programme rolled out in schools. 

Sustainable energy programme rolled out in schools. 
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stroNG PArtNErsHiP ProGrEssEs soutH wEstErN MAu ForEst rEHABiLitAtioN

survEiLLANcE FLiGHt ABovE soutH wEstErN MAu rEvEALED iMProvEMENt

Rhino Ark, together with Kenya Forest Service and Kenya Wildlife Service 
and in partnership with IDH/ISLA and James Finlays Ltd, undertook an 
aerial surveillance flight above the 60,000-hectare South Western Mau 
Forest Reserve and part of the adjacent Western Mau Forest Reserve. 
The flight is part of monitoring programme by which surveillance flights 
are carried out every quarter.

The flight revealed a marked improvement in the number of livestock 

and logging activities in the forest. Illegal charcoal production is still 
a threat, although at a lower level. There were, however, new bomas 
observed in the forest, indicating that part of the livestock resides in 
the forest.

Following the flight, a debriefing session between the partners took 
place, during which specific interventions were agreed upon to address 
the observed threats to the conservation of the forest.

The rehabilitation of degraded areas of the 
South Western Mau Forest Reserve is a 
mammoth undertaking. Various stakeholder 
institutions under the Initiative for Sustainable 
Landscapes (ISLA) forum have come together 
to pool their resources and expertise to support 
this important initiative, with Rhino Ark among 
the partners involved in this ongoing work.

On 31 July 2019, Rhino Ark Executive Director 
Christian Lambrechts joined the Kenya Forest 
Service Chief Conservator of Forests Julius 
Kamau and other ISLA partners for a ceremonial 
tree planting event at Kures forest rehabilitation 
site. This site is located along the eastern forest 
“cut-line” demarcation within the Ndoinet 
Forest block, and is the most recent location 

for forest rehabilitation work under the ISLA 
initiative. The ceremonial tree planting occasion 
saw an impressive turn out of ISLA partners 
(including IDH, KTDA, Nyayo Tea Zones, Ogiek 
Council of Elders and the Community Forest 
Association), national administration officials, 
the area Member of County Assembly and local 
community members. 

Prior to the tree planting, the Rhino Ark 
Executive Director and KFS Chief Conservator 
of Forests (CCF) had an opportunity to carry out 
an aerial surveillance flight over key parts of 
the extensive forest. The flight, coordinated by 
Rhino Ark, assessed the threats to the forest in 
the form of illegal activities. In remarks following 
the flight and planting ceremony, the CCF 

observed that there was a marked reduction in 
illegal forest activities. He urged the community 
to embrace forest conservation and a tree 
planting culture for a healthier ecosystem, and 
assured the community of KFS commitment 
towards the signing of Forest Management 
Agreements (FMA) for the Participatory Forest 
Management Plan.

Commenting on the issue of youth 
unemployment raised by a youth representative, 
the CCF reported that the previously suspended 
Nyayo Tea Zone work would resume. This 
development will provide further community 
livelihood improvement opportunities and help 
to maintain the forest edge buffer between 
human activity and forest conservation.

 Rhino Ark, together with IDH/ISLA and James Finlays Ltd surveillance flight above South 
Western Mau and part of Western Mau on 9 October. Surveillance flight technical team.

Kenya Forest Service Chief Conservator of Forests Julius Kamau addressing locals 
during the rehabilitation of degraded areas of the South Western Mau Forest in Kures.

Ceremonial tree planting by various stakeholder institutions under the Initiative for 
Sustainable Landscapes (ISLA), KFS, Rhino Ark, and county Government of Nakuru. 

Kiptoro ward Administrator, Joyce Sang speaking to the locals during rehabilitation 
works in South Western Mau, Kures area.

Benard Yegon, a conservation champion in South Western Mau presenting the youths 
ideas and projects they are undertaking in South Western Mau to conserve the 

ecosystem. 
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ENGAGiNG tHE YoutH iN coNsErvAtioN 

Engaging the youth is a critical pillar of the 
conservation process, as youth make up the 
largest demographic in the community. This 
is particularly important in the vulnerable 
South Western Mau Forest Ecosystem which 
forms the upper catchment of the Sondu Miriu 
River basin. It has been observed that the 
participation rates of youth in conservation 
activity have been relatively low, an issue that 
requires attention.

Towards enhancing youth participation in 
conservation, the Rhino Ark outreach team 
conducted an inception Youth Conservation 
Engagement Strategy meeting at Keringet on 
30 July 2019. The meeting was attended by 7 
youth representatives from 7 zones covering 
the forest adjacent communities. Also 
attending were representatives of the local 
administration – the area chiefs from Kiptororo 
and Tinet locations, the Assistant County 

Commissioner Kuresoi South Sub-County, 
Kenya Forest Service Ndoinet Forest Manager 
and Chairman of the Ndoinet Community 
Forest Association (CFA). 

The youth were briefed on Rhino Ark’s 
conservation projects in South Western 
Mau, and on forestry matters by the Ndoinet 
forest manager. The briefs provided the 
youth with important context on the status of 
conservation in the area and how they can be 
fully involved in conservation activity. Group 
discussions and presentations also formed 
part of the meeting’s proceedings.

The highly productive forum proved to be 
an eye-opener for the youth. From plenary 
discussions, the participants resolved 
to have regular follow-ups on grass-root 
outreach meetings, engaging with local 
religious leaders. The meeting also resolved 

to recognize the activities done by youth 
groups in conservation, and to build capacity 
amongst the youth. A report on the meeting 
was compiled and will form a basis for further 
follow up actions. 

In closing remarks, the Chairman of the 
Ndoinet Community Forest Association, Samuel 
Murindany said, “This is my first time to attend 
such an interactive conservation meeting. This 
is an eye opener to me and the CFA. We need 
to review our CFA rules and regulations to 
accommodate our youth. It is true we had not 
thought of what happens to the CFA after we 
are gone. Also, today’s meeting has given me 
chance to meet our partners in conservation 
and I have known that I am not alone in the 
field and I have been given a chance to air my 
concerns which I am sure will be addressed 
fully. Much appreciation to Rhino Ark for 
thinking of such forums.”

Presentation on Youth Conservation Engagement Strategy at Keringet. 

Youth Conservation Engagement Strategy meeting at Keringet on 30 July 2019. 

Presentation on Youth Conservation Engagement Strategy at Keringet. 
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KAKAMEGA FENcE ProJEct HAs stArtED

EsiA stuDY oF tHE ProPosED KAKAMEGA FENcE ProGrEssiNG wELL

Rhino Ark Executive Director Christian Lambrechts lent a new Toyota Land 
Cruiser to Peter Mwangi, Head of the EIA Section at the Kenya Wildlife Service 
(KWS), to undertake the Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) 
of the fencing of Kakamega Forest. 

This is part of an integrated project aiming to fence and conserve Kakamega 
Forest, which has been spearheaded by Rhino Ark with support from the 
County Governments of Kakamega and Vihiga, the Ministry of Environment 
and Forestry, Kenya Forest Service, Kenya Wildlife Service and the local 
communities.

KAKAMEGA

EcosYstEM

In the month of September, the team conducting the Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) study consulted with stakeholders, in 
particular local communities, on the proposed fencing of Kakamega Forest. 

Consultations to date have included: 

(a) meetings with the Governor of Kakamega County and with the Governor of Vihiga County; 
(b) meetings with the County Government of Kakamega and the County Government of Vihiga; 
(c) meeting with the Chiefs from the location surrounding Kakamega Forest; 
(d) barazas with the local communities in Shamiloli, Mahiakalo, Senyende, Lianungu, Virhembe, Iloro, Ivihiga, Chirobani, Irakale, Shanderema, 
Buyangu and Lubao; 
(e) two workshops with other stakeholders in Kakamega and in Vihiga.

The ESIA study is led by an experienced registered EIA expert from Kenya Wildlife Service and includes experts in the areas of forest ecology, 
biology, community development, sociology, fence and Geographical Information System (GIS). The study is financed by Rhino Ark.
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 “My farm lies adjacent to Kamutune elephant corridor joining Mount Kenya and Isiolo-Shaba 
landscape and before the Rhino Ark Fence was built we suffered so much from raids by 
elephants. 

One evening I was coming home from Ruiri shopping centre only to bump into a lone elephant 
bull that charged at me. I escaped death by a whisker...but today it is a different story…I am a 
double beneficiary of this project- my farm and family is secure and I got a job to take care of 
the fence along our village. God bless all supporters of Rhino Ark and KWS”.

EricK MuriuKi, FENcE AttENDANt ALoNG LowEr iMENti 
FENcE LiNE, Mt. KENYA EcosYstEM

 “My farm neighbors Mt. Kenya Forest and my fellow villagers have always regarded this forest 
as ‘Mutitu Wa Ngoma’ (Forest filled with evil spirits). Elephants raided my farm and this made 
me to result to cultivation of tea bushes. 

I completely abandoned growing food crops owing to the losses caused by elephants. The 
only river crossing that elephants use to cross River Kathita is next to my farm and that’s why 
we used to have high incidences of raids by elephants. I am very excited to see this fencing 
project and the former ‘Mutitu Wa Ngoma’ will no longer be a source of our suffering but a 
source of joy”.

MzEE tHurANirA, 89 YEArs oLD, Mt. KENYA EcosYstEM

FEEDBAcK AND tEstiMoNiALs
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FRIENDS OF RHINO ARK
ACT NOW AND HELP US TO CONTINUE OUR VITAL WORK

I/We:  .................................................................................................................................................

of .......................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

Please tick your selection and fill in where applicable:

We wish to receive ARKive, the bi-annual newsletter, and enclose a cheque/Postal Order for  
KES 1,000 or US$ 10.

We wish to make a donation in the form of cheque/Postal order for 2020 (KES/US$).

We wish to complete a Standing Order/Deed of Covenant - please send an application form.

THANK YOU!

THE RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST 
KWS Headquarters,
P.O. Box 181 – 00517, Uhuru Gardens, Nairobi, Kenya 
Landlines: +254 (0) 20 213 6010/213 6011, 
Mobiles: +254 (0) 733 632 460, +254 (0) 724 604 233 
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
websites: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke

Order your copy of:
•	 Environmental,	social	and	economic	assessment	of	the	fencing	of	the	

Aberdare Conservation Area. Available for KES 3,000 only.

•	 Rhino	Ark	Profile.	

•	 2018	Spirit	of	the	Charge	film	in	DVD.	Available	at	KES	1,000	only.

•	 Rhino	Charge	2020	calendar.	Available	at	KES	1,100	only.

•	 Mau	Eburu	Guidebook.	Available	at	KES	1,500	only.

Rhino Ark wishes to thank the following people and companies who have 
provided services or specific donations in cash or kind to Rhino Ark.

Act now!... 

help us to continue our work

Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust
KWS Headquarters, Langata Road 
P.O. Box 181 Uhuru Gardens, 00517 Nairobi, Kenya
Tel: +254 (0)20 2136010, +254 (0)20 2136011
Mobiles: +254 (0)733-632460, +254 (0)724 604233
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
Website: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke 
 
Rhino Ark (UK) Charity No. 1047083
Mr. Guy Tritton, Chairman 
c/o Hogarth Chambers,
5 New Square, London WC2A 3RJ
Tel: +44 (207) 421 2833, Fax: +44 (207) 404 0505
Email: guytritton@hogarthchambers.com, guy.tritton@
virgin.net
Website: www.rhinoark.org

Website Donations: justgiving.com/charity/rhinoark

Rhino Ark (US)
A registered US Charity with IRC 501 (c) 3 Status
Ms. Sheena Bliss
P.O. Box 46250 Madison, WI 53744-6250
Tel: +1 608 4423 536,  Fax: +1 608 4425 264
Email: sheena@wildlifedefenseusa.org
www.wildlifedefenseusa.org

Website Donations: 
Firstgiving.com/Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust Inc.
Banking Details: US Bank, Gamon Place, Madison WI 53719

Please make cheques payable to:

Your donations of USD 200 or KES 20,000
will maintain of fence200 meters

#

PATRONS:

LORD ABERDARE DL. 

DR. DAVID WESTERN 

DR. SALLY KOSGEI

JONATHAN SCOTT, CHARLES NJONJO

US TRUSTeeS: 

SHEENA BLISS, GEORGE GRIFFIN, 

ANDREW FRITZ 

UK TRUSTeeS: 

GUY TRITTON, SIR KIT KABERRY, 

JOHN BOWDEN, NICHOLAS KUHLE, 

JOHN EDWARDS, PATRICK ORR

KeNyA DIReCTORS:

ISAAC AWUONDO, ROSE KIMOTHO, 

DR. PEREZ OLINDO, ALAN MCKITTRICK, 

BRIAN HAWORTH, MICHAEL TURNER,  

ISABELLA OCHOLA-WILSON

PETER KINYUA, ADIL KHAWAJA

•	 Challenge	Aid	- Support to the 
Schools of Hope (Aberdares)

•	 KWS	-	Rhino	Ark	Offices	-	ESIA	study	
for Kakamega Forest

•	 KWS - Provision of fence material 
and construction of fence energizer 
houses

•	 IDH-ISLA	&	Finlays	- Support to the 
surveillance flights and conservation 
of the bongos (South Western Mau)

•	 Flamingo	Horticulture	Kenya	Ltd	
- Supply of plastic posts

•	 Calgary	Zoological	Society	- 
Support to the conservation of the 
bongos (Eburu) 

  - Support to community 
conservation activities (Eburu)

•	 Rare	Species	Conservatory	
Foundation - Support to the 
conservation of the bongos

•	 Eburru	Rafiki	- Community 
awareness raising (Eburu)

•	 AutoXpress	- Provision of tyres 
for Rhino Ark

•	 Safaricom	Foundation	- 
Support for the conservation and 
restoration of South Western Mau

•	 MPESA	Foundation	- Schools 
tree nurseries (Eburu)

  - Support to honey production 
(Eburu)

  - Support to forest rehabilitation 
(Eburu)

•	 INSTARECT	- Donation of fencing 
equipment

•	 KENCHIC	- Support to the 
poultry project in Eburu 

•	 TOYOTA	KENYA - Provision of 
vehicles at discounted rate

M
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MANY THANKS TO ALL SPONSORS OF RHINO CHARGE 2019

GUARD POST SPONSORS

HOST COMMUNITY

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Service Sponsors: 

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Guard Post Sponsors:

We would like to thank Nannapa Conservancy for hosting this year’s Rhino Charge. 
Without them this event would not be possible.


